TOWN OF KENNEBUNKPORT, MAINE

- INCORPORATED 1653-
MAINE’S FINEST RESCRT

Board of Selectmen Agenda
Village Fire Station - 32 North Street
February 12, 2015 - 7:00 PM
1. Call to Order.
2. Approve the January 22, 2015, selectmen meeting minutes.

3. Public Forum (This is an opportunity for anyone who wants to address the
Board of Selectmen with any issue that is not on the agenda.).

4. Consider a liquor license renewal application for Sheila W. Matthews-Bull,
d.b.a. Rhumb Line Resort, 41 Turbats Creek Road.

5. Consider a special amusement permit renewal application for Sheila W.
Mathews-Bull, d.b.a. Rhumb Line Resort, 41 Turbats Creek Road.

6. Consider a renewal liquor license application for Cape Pier Chowder
House, 79 Pier Road.

7. Consider appointment of D. Michael Weston to the Administrative Code
Committee.

8. Discussion of Ocean Avenue road reconstruction project.

9. Presentation of proposed Land Use Ordinance revisions by Director of
Planning and Development Werner Gilliam.

10. Update on foreclosures of properties located at 225 Beachwood Avenue and
and 6 High Street for unpaid taxes.

11. Accept donations to the Town.

a. Donation of $50 from the Madonna Chapter 144 OES directed to the
Town’s emergency food account.

b. Donation of $340 from John Breen in memory of his grandmother Alice
Soule directed to the Town’s emergency food/fuel account.

c. Donation of $100 from Karen L. MacGregor in memory of Peter Sargent’s
65t birthday directed to the Town’s emergency food/ fuel account.

P.O. Box 566, 6 Elm Street, Kennebunkport, Maine 04046 « Tel: (207) 967-4243 Fax: (207) 967-8470



12,

13.

14.

15.

Consider annual request from the DEP to locate the ozone monitoring
station on town-owned property located off of Ocean Avenue beside St.
Ann's Church.

Other business.

a. State budget information.

Approve the February 12, 2015, Treasurer’s Warrant.

Adjournment.



Town of Kennebunkport
Board of Selectmen’s Meeting
Town Hall-6 Elm Street
January 22, 2015 - 6:00 PM

Minutes of the Selectmen Meeting of January 22, 2015

Selectmen present: Stuart E. Barwise, Patrick A. Briggs, Edward W. Hut-
chins, and Sheila Matthews-Bull

Others present: Barb Barwise, Stan Barwise, Michael Claus, Michael Davis,
David James, Robert Madden, Crystal McCurdy, Lee McCurdy, Arlene
McMurray, Chris Perry, Roger Seavey, Bob Sherman, Laurie Smith, Amy
Tchao, Linda Woodard, Laura Zitske and others.

1. Call to Order.
Chair Daggett called the meeting to order at 6:09 PM.

2. Executive session per 1 M.R.S.A. § 405 (6) (E) consultation with Town
Attorney to discuss Goose Rocks Beach litigation.

Motion by Selectman Matthews-Bull, seconded by Selectman Barwise, to go
into executive session per 1 M.R.S.A. § 405 (6) (E) consultation with Town At-
torney to discuss Goose Rocks Beach litigation.7:00 PM-Approve the January
8, 2015, selectmen meeting minutes. Vote: S5-0.

The Board went into executive session at 6:09 PM and came out at 6:56 PM.
No action was taken.

Selectman Barwise said the Selectmen’s position has not changed from the last
meeting. The Board encourages interested beachfront property owners who
would like to talk to the Town about a potential settlement or arriving at some
way to conclude the lawsuit, to come forward with their proposals. He said so
far, no one has come forward.

3. Approve the January 8, 2015, selectmen meeting minutes.

Motion by Selectman Hutchins, seconded by Selectman Barwise, to approve
the January 8, 2015, selectmen meeting minutes. Vote: 4-0-1/Selectman
Daggett abstained because he did not attend that meeting.

4. Public Forum (This is an opportunity for anyone who wants to address
the Board of Selectmen with any issue that is not on the agenda.).

David James said that since he is on the KRA, members consider him a liaison
between the Board of Selectmen and the KRA. He said he received emails and
phone calls from members who were wondering about what they had read in
“Portland Magazine” about having hearts with flashing lights at Dock Square






&
\

Selectmen’s Meeting —2— January 22, 2015
during “Paint the Town Red.” They were asking if there will be flashing lights
at Dock Square.

Town Manager Laurie Smith responded that she had not heard of them having
flashing lights, but red and white lights in storefronts for decoration.

5. Recommendations by the Beach Advisory Committee on the proposed
Goose Rocks Beach Dog Ordinance.

Bob Sherman, chair of the Beach Advisory Committee, said working on this
Dog Ordinance was clearly the hardest task that the Beach Advisory Commit-
tee has undertaken. He said it needed to be done because the present Dog Or-
dinance is over 40 years old. He explained that the Committee worked very
hard to try and address as many people’s concerns as possible and sought help
from other towns, particularly Scarborough, to help shape their decision. He
said their proposal simplifies the rules so that everyone can understand them,
and it applies only to Goose Rock Beach. He thanked the Beach Advisory Com-
mittee for its efforts along with Barbara Barwise, Robin Phillips, Bob Kember
who helped provide balance.

6. Presentation by Barbara Barwise on the proposed Dog Ordinance.

Barbara Barwise said she wanted to clarify that the State of Maine does have a
voice control ordinance, so their proposed ordinance cannot go below that. As a
result, currently, in three zones: farm and forest, village residential east, and
free enterprise, dogs can roam freely under voice control. Her proposed ordi-
nance requires dogs to be on a leash while they are on public streets and side-
walks. The other eight zones, she said you will be able to legally play ball with
your dog off the leash in your yard. In the current ordinance it is prohibited.
Since there are no piping plover nests on other beaches, the only beach on her
proposed ordinance is Goose Rocks. The proposed ordinance also listed viola-
tion penalty fees, and she said administering that would have to be worked out.

Laura Zitske, wildlife biologist from Maine Audubon, encouraged the Board to
seek information from the US Fish and Wildlife Service and the Maine Fish and
Wildlife Service because dogs off the leash are a threat to piping plovers. She
said Goose Rocks Beach is one of the most important nesting sites in the State
of Maine and that the piping plovers do not stay in fenced in areas. She rec-
ommended following the Wells and Ogunquit ordinance models.

Linda Woodard, a resident living at Cape Porpoise, was concerned about the
welfare of the piping plovers. She said she walks her dog at Goose Rocks
Beach and pointed out that a woman came up to her with a piping plover chick
in her hand that dogs had chased on the beach. She wants to make sure these
endangered species are protected.

The Board agreed that both Dog Ordinance proposals be sent to the Town At-






Selectmen’s Meeting -3- January 22, 2015
torney for review and be combined into one with the intention that they be
placed on the June Town Meeting Warrant.

7. Continued discussion on mooring fees for 2015.

Ms. Smith explained that the Board discussed mooring fees at a previous meet-
ing and listened to feedback from the public. The Pier Committee recommends
a fee of $30 per year for tidal moorings and $60 per year for deep-water moor-
ings.

Selectmen Barwise and Hutchins did not agree with charging mooring fees at
Paddy Creek.

Ms. Smith explained that the Pier budget will be at zerc balance, and it cannot
continue.

Motion by Selectman Briggs, seconded by Selectrnan Matthews-Bull, to charge
mooring fees of $30 a year for tidal moorings and $60 a year for deep-water
moorings at all locations in town. Vote: 3-2/Selectmen Barwise and Hutchins
were opposed.

8. Consider acceptance of Foxberry Lane and Grove Street as Town
roads.

Foxberry Lane residents have requested that Foxberry Lane and Grove Street
be accepted as Town roads. Road Commissioner Michael Claus reviewed these
roads and said they are in the same condition as Squire Lane which was ac-
cepted two years ago.

Robert Madden, representative for the Condo Association, said their contrac-
tors had a hard time clearing snow last winter. He said the road has been used
as a detour in case of emergencies. The road is 12 years old with no curbing,
but it has a shoulder.

Discussion followed:

o Chair Daggett said he is in favor of the Town accepting the road if they
overlay the road. Road Commissioner Michael Claus said a good over-
lay would last 15 years.

o Selectman Hutchins said it is a slippery slope if they keep accepting
roads and adding to the municipal budget for plowing, etc.

e Selectman Briggs was concerned weather the road is in sufficient con-
dition so that the Town won'’t have to perform any maintenance for 10
years.






Selectmen’s Meeting -4- January 22, 2015
* Selectman Matthews-Bull said if the Board is going to set a moratorium
on accepting private roads, the Board should tell the developers ahead
of time.

» Mr. Claus said the road is in good condition.

¢ Roger Seavey, who lives down the street from Foxberry Lane, said the
Board should ask what benefit the Town would get if it accepted the
road.

Motion by Selectman Matthews-Bull, seconded by Selectman Barwise, to put
the acceptance of Foxberry Lane and Grove Street on the June Town Meeting
Warrant. Vote: 2-3/Selectmen Daggett, Hutchins, and Briggs opposed. Mo-
tion failed.

9. Consider appointment of Gordon Ayer to the Zoning Board of Appeals.

Motion by Selectman Hutchins, seconded by Selectman Barwise, to appoint
Gordon Ayer to the ZBA for a term expiring in July 2016. Vote: 5-0.

10. Authorization of corrected tax commitment for fiscal year 2015.

Ms. Smith said when they were working on the budget, she noticed the num-
bers for the Goose Rocks Beach account were not calculating correctly. It was
discovered that the amount committed for the Goose Rocks account was
$60,000, but the Town only appropriated $30,000. She said the error occurred
when the numbers were transferred from the Excel spreadsheet to the Trio fi-
nancial software. She consulted with the auditors and was told the best way to
correct this error is to move the extra $30,000 to the overlay account.

Motion by Selectman Barwise, seconded by Selectman Hutchins, to correct the
tax commitment error for fiscal year 2015 by putting $30,000 into the overlay
account.

11. Accept donations to the Kennebunkport emergency fuel/food ac
count.

a. The Church on the Cape United Methodist-$537.50
Motion by Selectman Hutchins, seconded by Selectman Matthews-Bull, to ac-
cept the donation of $537.50 from the Church on the Cape United Methodist to
the Town’s emergency fuel/food account. Vote: 5-0.

b. Atlantic Firemen’s Educational Association—-$1,000.

Motion by Selectman Matthews-Bull, seconded by Selectman Hutchins, to ac-
cept the donation of $1,000 from the Atlantic Firemen’s Educational Associa-






Y

Selectmen’s Meeting -5- January 22, 2015
tion to the Town’s emergency fuel/food account. Vote: 5-0.

12. Other business.
a. Communication from Dr. Susan Bassett.

Dr. Susan Bassett sent a letter to the Board of Selectmen in support of the
horse-drawn carriage in town.

b. Dog Licenses are due by January 31.

Ms. Smith pointed out that the late fee fine for dog licenses issued after Janu-
ary 31, 2015, is $25.

Ms. Smith said the Goose Rocks Beach Advisory Committee is requesting fund-
ing in the amount of $575 to purchase signs asking people to protect the dune
grass on the beach.

Motion by Selectman Barwise, seconded by Selectman Hutchins, to approve
$575 for the Goose Rocks Beach Advisory Committee to purchase signs. Vote:
5-0.

Chair Daggett mentioned the passing of Wilda Thurlow, R.N. at age 92. She
was a longtime employee in the Public Health Office for 19 years.

Ms. Smith announced that the Army Corp of Engineers will be doing a sedi-
ment sampling for the dredging project in Cape Porpoise, and she probably will
not receive the results for a few months.

13. Approve the January 22, 2015, Treasurer’s Warrant.

Motion by Selectman Barwise, seconded by Selectman Hutchins, to approve
the January 22, 2015, Treasurer’s Warrant. Vote: 5-0.

14. Adjournment.

Motion by Selectman Hutchins, seconded by Selectman Barwise, to adjourn.
Vote: 5-0.

The meeting adjourned at 8:26 PM
Submitted by

Arlene McMurray
Administrative Assistant






Cape Prer Chouder frouse

This application has been reviewed and approved by the following Municipal Officials,
whose signatures are on file with the Town Clerk:

\/ Police Chief
/ Fire Inspector
\/ Code Enforcement Officer

\/‘-',FMJ 5—/\2%0‘2' , Town Clerk

Rhumb Line Re<ort

This application has been reviewed and approved by the following Municipal Officials,
whose signatures are on file with the Town Clerk:

l/ Police Chief
\/ Fire Inspector
(/ Code Enforcement Officer

aaid Sutole , Town Clerk
| ¢






BUREAU OF ALCOHOLIC BEVERAGES

DIVISION OF LIQUOR LICENSING & ENFORCEMENT
8 STATE HOUSE STATION

AUGUSTA, ME 04333-0008

DEPARTMENT USE ONLY

Promise by any person that he or she can

expedite a liquor license (hrough influence

should be completely disregarded. LICENSE NUMBER: CLASS:
To aveid possible financial loss an applicant,

or prospective applicant, should consult with the

Division before making any substantial invest- DEPOSIT DATE

ment in an establishment that now is, or may be,

attended by a liquor license. AMT. DEPOSITED: BY:

CK/MO/CASH:

PRESENT LICENSE EXPIRES a\ \ | 15

INDICATE TYPE OF PRIVILEGE: M/ MALT ’/SPIRITUOUS JVINOUS

INDICATE TYPE OF LICENSE:
3 RESTAURANT/LOUNGE (Class XI)
i HOTEL (Class LILILIV)
«3 CLUB-ON PREMISE CATERING (Class I)
3 GOLF CLUB (Class LILIILIV)
«§ OTHER:
REFER TO PAGE 3 FOR FEE SCHEDULE

i RESTAURANT (Class LIILIILIV)

S HOTEL-OPTINONAL FOOD (Class [-A)
«3 CLASS A LOUNGE (Class X)

< CLUB (Class V)

«3 TAVERN (Class V)

ALL QUESTIONS MUST BE ANSWERED IN FULL
1. APPLICANT(S) —(Sole Proprictor, Corporation, Limited 2. Business Name (D/B/A)

WHNIIIQBJIIDOB:Q_’X -449 ,R‘]ﬂ_u mJ’) Lno

Do sort

DOB:
DOB: ﬁ 1'"%3??/2/ ‘fs‘<\ C('PPJAM
Address ::%é:}\dfr\gsf’)uwm P ne a8t
City/Town tate Zip Code ciP '5:%:.5) 0 ‘Zb(ajsme ip Code
oA e g6 ¥ £ 5Me o8l
T;)lleg:%:i n‘::.ber—u ‘2% 20 E}a:l%;mlbel: = Busmess Tele mm_e7 Nw% 1 9 Faﬁlumb

Federal LD.# ( = ' Seller Cerllf'cnte#

A

3. If premises is a hotel, indicate number of rooms available for transient guests

4. State amount of gross income from period of last license: ROOMS $

FOOD :%D LIQUOR ﬁ'ﬁi&v

6. Do you permit dancing or entertainment on the licensed premises? YES < NO i

5. Is applicant a corporation, limited liability company or limited partnership?
complete Supplementary Questionnaire ,If YES

7. If manager is to be employed, give name:

8. If business is NEW or under new ownership, indicate starting date:

Requested inspection date: Business hours:

0 Rucinecs recorde are lneated at L) 1 T 14 v L\u }S (‘ v L M Ké ”\Vl'e bl-'t '\'klonﬁ ME







10. Is/are applicants(s) citizens of the United States? YES l/NO o
" 11. Is/are applicant(s) residents of the State of Maine? YES NO «

12. List name, date of birth, and place of birth for all applicants, managers, and bar managers. Give maiden name, if married:
Use a separate sheet of paper if necessary.

. Name in Full (Print Clearly) DQOB Place of Birth

_Shealo. W Matthews-Puoll qlglda |Lousell Mk

Residence address on all of the above for previous 5 years (Limit answer to city & state

13. Has/have applicant(s) or manager ever been convicted of any violation of the law, other then minor traffic violations,
of any State of the United States? YES < NO

Name: Date of Conviction:

Offense: Location:

Disposition: .-

e Tl

14, Will any law e\l:éf?mement official benefit financially either directly or indirectly in your license, if issued?
Yes <& No If Yes, give name:

15. Has/have applicant(s) formerly held a Maine liquor license? YES’\/ NO <

16. Does/dg,applicant(s) own th?ﬂ)remlses Yes H/No If No give name and address of owner: M}k_

17. Describe in detail the%:remlses to be licensed: (Supplemental Diagram Required) ;f’Q o/ (’4 mggyd, éf [~ &

18. Does/dopplicant(s) have all the necessary permits required by the State Department of Human Services?
YES NO < Applied for:

19. What is the distance from the premises to the NEAREST schoo, school dormitory, church, chapel or parish house,
measured from the main entrance of the premises to the maip entrance of the school, schoal dormitory, church, chgpel
or parish house by the ordinary course of travel? _ FWhich of the above is nearest? __{ 3 é 1 € =i

20. Have you received any assistance financially or otherwie (includifig any mortgages) from any source other than your-

self in the establishment of your business? YES 0 /
If YES, give details: FOAS 6" N —

The Division of Liquor Licensing & Inspection is hereby authonzed td obtain and examine all books, records and tax returns
pertaining to the business, for which this liquor license is requested, and also such books, records and returns during the year
in which any liquor license is in effect.

NOTE: *“I understand that false statements made on this form are punishable by law. Knowingly supplying false informa-
tion on this form is a Class D offense under the Criminal Code, punishable by confinement of up to one year or by monetary
fine of up to $2,000 or both.”

Dated at: K ennebuonipsrt on  Janvard 15 2w 1S

Town/City, Slate Date *

6:{_ : ( E : éé ,Z Please sign in blue ink
ignature of Applicant or Corporate Officer(s) Signature of Applicant or Corporate Oﬁ'lcer(;!'

Print Name Print Name







State of Maine

Bureau of Alcoholic Beverages
Division of Liquor Licensing and Enforcement

Supplemental Information Required for
Business Entities Who Are Licensees

For Office Use Only:

License #:

Date Filed:

For information required for Questions 1 to 4, this information is on file with the Maine Secretary of State’s

office and must match their record information. Please clearly complete this form in its entirety.

1.

4.

5.

6.

Exact legal name:

thu,m_b Lm_g /8&501/%

Other business name for your entity (DBA), if any:

Date of filing with the Secretary of State:

State in which you are formed:

Decomber 10, /985

Nmnf,

If not a Maine business entity, date on which you were authorized to transact business in the State of

Maine;

List the name and addresses for previous 5 years, birth dates, titles of officers, directors and list the
percentage ownership: (attached additional sheets as needed)

Name

Address for Previous 5 years

Date of
Birth

Ownership
%

S}'\ﬂ.l‘ﬂ.w %#})MSBAI

_M/M ()‘I/,U _’1'@ (Mo

Us/#g

P,

TurbokCpct O K;aqz%'b;
08 TorpPol

L/////;'{

14

[s any principal person involved with the entity a law enforcement official?

Yes D No Q/

If Yes to Question 7, please provide the name and law enforcement agency:

Name:

Agency:

Supplemental Information Required for Business Entities, Rev. 4/2013

Page 1 of 2







9. Has any principal person involved in the entity ever been convicted of any violation of the law, other

than minor traffic violations, in the United States?
wDO e &

10.  If Yesto Question 9, please complete the following: (attached additional sheets as needed)

Name:

Date of Conviction:

Offense:

Location of Conviction:

Disposition:

Signature:

_ %W-M O1-15-15

ignature of Duly Authorized Person Date

Print Name of Duly Authorized Person

If you have questions regarding the legal name or assumed (DBA) name on file with the Secretary of State’s
office, please call (207) 624-7752. The SOS can only speak to the information on file with their office, not the
filing of this supplemental information — please direct any questions about this form to our office at the number
below.

Submit Completed Forms To: Bureau of Alcoholic Beverages and Lottery Operations
Division of Liquor Licensing and Enforcement
164 State House Station
Augusta, Me 04333-0101
Telephone Inquiries: (207) 624-7220
Fax: (207) 287-3424
Email Inquiries: MaineLiguor@Maine.gov

Supplemental Information Required for Business Entities, Rev. 4/2013 Page2 of 2






P

waaa—;d (VQLL_’D/V()_.L-

(¢
/S S S SS

\
N
~
~.
T~
™~ -~
2
<

A
}

(Ghs -1 -La

w0 3
#MTE e ngau
| D05 YO, O

.Tnﬂwu call o,,tj;

woey
\.\n..l\..\tuiQ\ M
2L N
vmf.mhm, &Q_

g7
w\m\o\ﬂb

. - EQDM
pr vl

- { ™
\UM.\\.-\UW \...ﬁr._\.. /

rl —






STATE OF MAINE

Dated at: __V_-;_g_nnémpbpof + , Maine yg e S8

City/Tawn | (County)
On: Febh. 12 L 205
Date
The undersigned being: uﬂ/Municipa[ Officers «s County Commissioners of the
< City & Town i Plantation <& Unincorporated Place of: bﬂn{.‘:un k.rnf + , Maine

Hereby certify that we have given public notice on this application and held public hearing thereon as required by Section 653 Title 28A,
Maine Revised Statutes and herby approve said application.

THIS APPROVAL EXPIRERS IN 60 DAYS

NOTICE - SPECIAL ATTENTION
§ 653. Hearingy; burenu review; appeal

1. Hearing. The municipal officers or, in the case of unincorporated places, the county commissioners of the county in which the unincorporated
place is located, shall hold a public hearing for the consideration of applications for new on-premise licenses and applications for transfer of loca-
tian of existing on-premise licenses. The municipal officers or county commissioners may hold a public hearing for the consideration of requests
for renewal of licenses, except that when an applicant has held a license for the prior 5 years and a complaint has not been filed against the appli-

cant within that time, the applicant may request a waiver of the hearing.
A, The bureau shall prepare and supply application forms, [1993, ¢.730, §27(amd).]
B. The municipal efficers or the county commissioners, as the case may be, shall provide public notice of any hearing held under this sec-
tion by causing a notice, at the applicant’s prepaid expense, stating the name and place of hearing, to appear on &t least 3 consecutive
days before the date of hearing in a daily newspaper having general circulation in the municipality where the premises are located or
one week before the date of the hearing in a weekly newspaper having general circulation in the municipality where the premises are
located. [1995, c.140, §4 (amd).]
C. 1f the municipal officers or the county commissioners, as the case may be, fail to take final action on an application for a new on-
premise license, for transfer of the {ocation of an existing an-premise license or for renewal of an on-premise license within 60 days of
the filing of an application, the application is deemed approved and ready for action by the burcan. For purposes of this paragraph, the
date of filing of the application is the date the application is received by the municipal officers or county commissioners. This para-
graph applies to all applications pending before municipal officers or county commissioners as of the effective date of this paragraph as
well as all applications filed on or afier the effective date of this paragraph. This paragraph applies to an existing on-premise license
that has been extended pending renewal. The municipat officers or the county commissioners shall take final aclion on an on-premise
license that has been extended pending renewal with 120 days of the filing of the application. [1999, c589, §1 (amd).]

2. Findings. In granting or denying an application, the municipal officers or the county commissioners shall indicate the reasons for their decision
and provide a copy to the applicant. A license may be denied on one or more of the following grounds:

A. Conviction of the applicant of any Class A, Class B or Class ¢ crime: [1987, ¢45, PLA§4 (new).]
B. Noncompliance of the licensed premises or its use with any local zoning ordinance or other land use ordinance not directly related to
liquor control; [1987, c.45, Pt. A§4(new).]
C. Conditions of record such as waste disposal violations, heaith or safety violation or repeated parking or traffic viglations on or in the
vicinity of the licensed premises and caused by persons patronizing or employed by the licensed premises or other such conditions
caused by persons patronizing or employed by the licensed premises that unreasonably disturb, interfere with or affect the ability of
persons or businesses residing or located in the vicinity of the licensed premises to use their property in a reasonable manner; [1993,
c.730, §27 (amd}).]
D. Repeated incidents of record of breaches of the peace, disorderly conduct, vandalism or other violations of law on or in the vicinity of
the licensed premises and caused by persons patronizing or employed by the licensed premises; [1989, ¢.592,§3 (amd).]
E. A violation of any provision of this Title; and [1989, ¢.592, §3 (amd).]
F. A determination by the municipal officers or county commissioners that the purpose of the application is to circumvent the provisions
of section 601. [1989, ¢.592, §4 (ncw).]
[1993, ¢730, §27 (amd).]

3. Appeal to bureau. Any applicant aggrieved by the decision of the muaicipal officers or county commissioners under this section may appeal to
the bureau within 15 days of the receipt of the written decision of the municipal officers or county commissioners. The bureau shall hold a pub-
lic hearing in the city, town or unincorporated place where the premises are situated. In acting on such an appeal, the burcau may consider all li+
censure requircments and findings referred to in subsection 2.

A. [1993,¢.730, §27 (1p).]

4. No license to person who moved to obiain a license. (REPEALED)

5. (TEXT EFFECTIVE 3/15/01) Appeal to District Court. Any person or governmenial entity nggrieved by a bureau decision under this section
may appeal the decision to the District Court within 30 days of receipt of the written decision of the bureau.

An applicant who files an appeal or who has an appeal pending shall pay the annual ticense fee the applicant would otherwise pay. Upon resolution of

the appeal, if an spplicant’s license renewal is denied, the bureau shall refund the applicant the prorated amount of the unused license fee.






TOWN OF KENNEBUNKPORT, MAINE

- INCORPORATED 1653-
MAINE'S FINEST RESORT

APPLICATION

SPECIAL AMUSEMENT PERMIT FOR
DANCING AND ENTERTAINMENT

Name of Applicant :I’\&‘l / 2. Mn 4"”\&05' BU ( ’ -

Residence Address ﬂw@&f_&&&é&ﬁé

Home Telephone Number 9ﬂ' ?(ra'?a:l
Name of Business '01"\ U mf) L—I . e& S5 ‘7{'

e e dand
Business Address I’ . rlbépd?/

Type of Business /—/?’)71'6 / / M(ﬁé Z /

Business Telephone Number 7~ ‘)’40 7

Nature of Special Amusement (5 r_‘auﬁ{? /é;/ nge /7Z yi7V4 F

Has your liquor and or amusement license ever been denied or revoked?
Yes No /

If yes, describe circumstances specifically. (Attach additional page if necessary)

ot
.

Permit Fee: $50.00 (payable to the Town of Kennebunkport)
2. By making application for this permit and signing this application form, !

acknowledge that | am familiar with ghe rules and regulations governing this

permit. _ 6 ) /:

applicant

P.O. Box 566, 6 Elm Street, Kennebunkport, Maine 04046  Tel: (207) 967-4243 Fax: (207) 967-8470






©

BUREAU OF ALCOHOLIC BEVERAGES
DIVISION OF LIQUOR LICENSING & ENFORCEMENT
164 STATE HOUSE STATION

AUGUSTA, ME 0433

3-0164

Promise by any person that he or she can
expedite a liquor license through influence
should be completely disregarded,

DEPARTMENT USE ONLY

LICENSE NUMBER: CLASS:

To avoid possible financial loss an applicant,
or praspective appticant, should consult with the
Division before making any substantial invest-

DEPOSIT DATE

ment in an estoblishment that now is, or may be,
attended by a liquor license,

AMT. DEPOSITED: BY:

CK/MO/CASH:

PRESENT LICENSE EXPIRES 3‘90 - )S

INDICATE TYPE OF PRIVILEGE: }‘\MALT < SPIRITUOUS [)él\vmous

INDICATE TYPE OF LICENSE:

@\RESTAURANT (Class LILIILIV)
«i HOTEL-OPTINONAL FOOD (Class I-A)
<% CLASS ALOUNGE (Class X)
5 CLUB (Class V)
i TAVERN (Class IV)
REFER TO PAGE 3 FOR FEE

s RESTAURANT/LOUNGE (Class XI)

< HOTEL (Class LILILIV)

i CLUB-ON PREMISE CATERING (Class I)
<% GOLFCLUB (Class LILIILIV)

<5 OTHER:

SCHEDULE

ALL QUESTIONS MUST BE ANSWERED IN FULL

1. APPLICANT(S) —{(Sole Proprietor,fChrporation)Limited 2. Business Name (D/B/A)

Liability Co., etc.) DOB: Qc\(pe_’?i e(‘ Owa\er \'\OILDSL

et B FD&MQ‘H_ DOB: 5\30]5\

Street Address)
e Brea RA

\asdo L Duogehl on: g\l [~
Address Cityfl‘ownc: 5 ] « _ State ]mg Zip Code

(? O (%O)( TN 7 Mailing Addr !L\?:Ox 7OV

CltyITow State Zip Code | City/Tow State Zip Code
08 ¥nomS-2 mE  OHOWY i Cope Rcponse. NS o4
Telep‘lone Number Fax Numher _ " | Busiress Teleplione Number Fax Number
KON gnm T a0 Q7 - 0123 207-967- S
Federal LD.#  (\~7T ' Seller Certificate # (O ag_ci

3. If premises is a hotel, indicate number of rooms available for transient gues
4. State amount of gross income from period of last license: ROOMS $
5. Is applicant a corporation, limited liability company or limited partnership?
If YES, complete Supplementary Questionnaire

6. Do you permit dancing or entertainment on the licensed premises? YES
7. 1f manager is to be employed, give name: LD(_H\(‘i

1 4
SWYIT: I | q%qg?

FOOD § ﬂ & ) gl'..IQUORS 9_- 1

YES}Q\ NO <

S NO B

8. If business is NEW or under new ownership, indicate starting date:

A Dagaetk
O\

Requested inspection date: Business hours:
9. Business records are located at: Q ! HE[]I 1£ &h Ln s E;EBI ]Qk )L_l‘[]gg l | ) i n:






10. 1s/are applicants(s) citizens of the United States? YES fé\ NO <
11. Is/are applicant(s) residents of the State of Maine? YEQ}I\ NO <

12. List name, date of birth, and place of birth for all applicants, managers, and bar managers. Give maiden name, if married:
Use a separate sheet of paper if necessary.

Name in Full (Print Clearly) DOB ;lmm )
BN | %%Lck&o;ﬁ 230-8_1Q e, VT
Wordo M DRBR IR 125 | | Achieay, ME

Residence address on all of the above for previous 5 years (Limit answer to city & state

13. Has/have applicant(s) or manager ever been convicted of any viclation of the law, other then minor traffic violations,
of any State of the United States? YES < NO

Name: Date of Conviction:
Offense: Location:
Disposition:

14. Will any law enforcement official benefit financially either directly or indirectly in your license, if issued?
Yes —i No Dﬁ\ If Yes, give name:

15. Has/have applicant(s) formerly held a Maine liquor license?  YES {,2{\ NO <
16. Poes/do, applicant(s) own the premises? X‘e:', o I\f{}!&l{)No ive name and addresg of owner: g;n){) (&
\geaupl;lmw im St ¥enneban @mjr m‘;’i

17. Describe in detail the prem{ses to be licensed: (Supplemental Diagram Required)

18. Does/dp applicant(s) have all the necessary permits required by the State Department of Human Services?
YES, NO < Applied for:

19. What is the distance from the premises to the NEAREST school, school dormitory, church, chapel or parish house,

measured from the main entrance of the premises to the main entrance of the school, school dormjtory, church, chapel
or parish house by the ordinary course of travel? g) mﬂg D Which of the above is nearest? 2 l'a pAC Jq

20. Have you received any assistance financially or otherwise (including any mortgages) from any source other than your-
self in the establishment of your business? YES <

If YES, give details:

The Division of Liquor Licensing & Inspection is hereby authorized to obtain and examine all books, records and tax returns
pertaining to the business, for which this liquor license is requested, and also such books, records and returns during the year
in which any liquor license is in effect.

NOTE: “I understand that false statements made on this form are punishable by law. Knowingly supplying false infor-
mation on this form is a Class D offense under the Criminal Code, punishable by confinement of up to one year or by mone-
tary fine of up to $2,000 or both.”

Dated at:

(\k \L/ (f\ ' Please sign in blue ink\ O\ _ o \

Signaturé Hﬁ)qplicaﬂtior Corpbtite Officer(s) Signattice of Applicant or CorporateOffider(s)

Allen A, 1Daga Wando Lf.Da.O @

Print Name {30 ’ Print Name -







STATE OF MAINE

MAI N E B E PT 0 F Liguor Licensing & Inspection Division
PUBLIC SAFETY 164 State House Station

Augusta ME 04333-0164
Tel: (207) 624-7220 Fax: (207) 287-3424

SUPPLEMENTARY QUESTIONNAIRE FOR CORPORATE APPLICANTS, LIMITED LIABILITY
COMPANIES, AND LIMITED PARTNERSHIPS

1. Exact Corporate Name: \%Q \\A’) \f'/\ Cﬂ ,
Business D/B/A Name: Qq eA__handon  Beaun0

2. Date of Incorporation: \C\O\ \
3. State in which you are incorporated: £\ N0

4. If not a Maine Corporation, date corporation was authorized to transact business within the’
State of Maine:

5, List the name and addresses for previous 5 years, birth dates, titles of officers, directors and list the percent
of stock owned:

Print Clearly Birth % of
Name Address Previous 5 years Date Stock | Title
tlen A ookl | A\ Ronneth L 3-26sL| 100 | Pud |
lgm&m_'\}%oﬁr )\ Yenneth In ol | O | ¥
6. What is the amount of authorized stock? 0¥ ) Qutstanding Stock? /Q/

7. Is any principal officer of the corporation a law enforcement official? Yes O No K

8. Has applicant(s) or manager ever been convicted of any violation of the law, other than minor traffic
violations, of the United States? Yes O No pﬂ\

9. If YES, please complete the following: Name:

Date of Conviction: Offense:
Location: Disposition:
Dated at: On:
City/Town Date
2
(28on. A, LAtogger— Yo,
Signature of Duly Authorized Officer Date

Quen & Dagae™

Print Name of Duly Adthprized Officer
SuppQuestForCorp.doc / 2003






Bureau of Alcoholic Beverages
Division of Liquor Licensing & Enforcement
164 State House Station
Augusta, ME 04330-0164
Tel: (207) 624-7220 Fax: (207) 387-3424

SUPPLEMENTAL APPLICATION FORM
ON-PREMISE DIAGRAM

In an effort to clearly define your license premise and the areas that consumption and
storage of liquor is allowed, The Division requires all applicants to submit a diagram of the
premise to be licensed in addition to a completed license application.

Diagrams should be submitted on this form and should be as accurate as possible. Be
sure to label the areas of your diagram including entrances, office area, kitchen, storage areas,
dining rooms, lounges, function rooms, decks and all areas that you are requesting approval from
the Division for liquor consumption.

S
e }

On/OffPremDisg 12/13






NOTICE - SPECIAL ATTENTION

All applications for NEW or RENEWAL liquor licenses must contact their Municipal Officials or the County Commissioners
in unincorporated places for approval of their application for liquor licenses prior to submitting them to the bureau.

THIS APPROVAL EXPIRES IN 60 DAYS.
FEE SCHEDULE

Class [ Spirituous, VInous and Malt ...t assssaronsansesssss st sisees $ 900.00
CLASS I: Airlines; Civic Auditoriums; Class A Restaurants: Clubs with catering privileges; Dining
Cars; Golf Clubs; Hotels; Indoor Ice Skating Clubs; Indoor Tennis Clubs; Vessels; Qualified Caterers;
OTB.

Class I-A  Spirituous, Vinous and Malt, Optional Food (Hotels Only) ocvevoeeiicricmmincieiiniianinsessnrene e $1,100.00
CLASS I-A: Hotels only that do not serve three meals a day.

Class II  SPIrituOUS ONLY .coeevireriecricieriinstsiersrsnsnirsssssmasistassssas s ssssasnsosiststssssssssssssssssssssassasassssssssarsnsassssssasssson $ 550.00
CLASS II: Airlines; Civic Auditoriums; Class A Restaurants; Clubs with catering privileges; Dining
Cars; Golf Clubs; Hote!s; Indoor Ice Skating Clubs; Indoor Tennis Clubs; and Vessels.

Class III  VINOUS ONIY  cceereceeerensncciecssssissssssresisssnssmsnssssnsssassnsesssnssisnsstssssssssssosssnenssnesesessassussssnsasssnsssnssalossioss $ 220.00
CLASS III: Airlines; Civic Auditoriums; Class A Restaurants; Clubs with catering privileges;

Dining Cars; Golf Clubs; Hotels; Indoor Ice Skating Clubs; Indoor Tennis Clubs; Restaurants;
Vessels; Pool Halls; and Bed and Breakfasts.

Class IV Malt LiQUOT ONIY wcvrvvivcncicnectrnimrisiesnniinssssiessssssssnssenssssssssssasssesseanstsessasssnsssrsnsnsassassensassmsssrefisrensess $ 220.00
CLASS IV: Airlines; Civic Auditoriums; Class A Restaurants; Clubs with catering privileges;
Dining Cars; Golf Clubs; Hotels; Indoor Ice Skating Clubs; Indoor Tennis Clubs; Restaurants;
Taverns; Pool Halls; and Bed and Breakfasts.

Class V  Spirituous, Vinous and Malt (Clubs without Catering, Bed & Breakfasts) .......ccocvimivininnerernsninens $ 495.00
CLASS V: Clubs without catering privileges.

Class X  Spirituous, Vinous and Malt — Class A LOUNEE ......ceoeeciiniivismisasoncsecstinsnnsnasmsmnsiissresssnasnassassssssassosss $2,200.00
CLASS X: Class A Lounge

Class XI  Spirituous, Vinous and Malt — Restaurant LOUNEE ...ccvvvencemmiiinsisnnieniiciininisnrensnnnsssesnsesisssisinens $1,500.00
CLASS XI: Restaurant/Lounge; and OTB.

FILING FEE........uoiiveerirereriressssarasssarssssensssssasessenssesssensesssssssstasssssssssasnssssesssssnssssssnsssnssasssssanssssssssssssesssnssessfonseoss § 10.00
UNORGANIZED TERRITORIES $10.00 filing fee shall be paid directly to County Treasurer. All applicanis in unor-
ganized territories shall submit along with their application evidence of payment to the County Treasurer.

All fees must accompany application, made payable to: TREASURER, STATE OF MAINE. — DEPARTMENT OF
PUBLIC SAFETY, LIQUOR LICENSING AND INSPECTION DIVISION, 164 STATE HOUSE STATION, AU-
GUSTA ME 04333-0164. Payments by check subject to penalty provided by Sec. 3, Title 28A, MRS.

STATE OF MAINE

Dated at: - i "‘ , Maine ybr' IL- 55
City/Town {County)

on. __fFeb. 12, 2015







Date

£

The undersigned being: & Municipal Officers i County Commissioners of the
< City Town «i Plantation «4 Unincorporated Place oft tenneboniner 4- , Maine

Hereby certify that we have given public notice on this application and held public hearing thereon as required by Section 653 Title 28A,
Maine Revised Statutes and herby approve said application.

THIS APPROVAL EXPIRERS IN 60 DAYS
NOTICE - SPECIAL ATTENTION

§ 653, Hearings; bureau review; appeal
Hearing, The municipal officers or, in the case of unincotporated places, the county commissioners of the county in which the unincorporated
plece is located, shall hold a public hearing for the consideration of applications for new on-premise licenses and applications for transfer of loca-
tion of existing on-premise licenses. The municipal officers or county commissioners may hold & public hearing for the consideration of requests
for renewal of licenses, except that when an applicant haos held a license for the prior 5 years and a complaint has not been filed against the appli-
cant within that time, the applicant may request a waiver of the hearing,.

A. The bureau shall prepare and supply application forms. [1993, ¢.730, §27(amd).]

B. The municipal officers or the county commissioners, as the case may be, shall provide public notice of any hearing held under this sec-
tion by causing a notice, at the applicant’s prepaid expense, stating the name and place of hearing, to appear on at least 3 consecutive
days before the date of hearing in a daily newspaper having general circulation in the municipality where the premises are located or
one week before the date of the hearing in a weekly newspaper having generel circulation in the municipality where the premises are
located. [1995, c¢.140, §4 (amd).]

C. If the municipal officers or the county commissieners, as the case may be, fail to take final action on an application for 2 new on-
premise license, for transfer of the location of an existing on-premise license or for renewal of an on-premise license within 60 days of
the filing of an application, the application is deemed approved and ready for action by the bureau. For purposes of this paragraph, the
date of filing of the application is the date the application is received by the municipal officers or county commissioners. This para-
graph applies to all applications pending before municipal officers or county commissioners as of the effective date of this paragraph as
well as all applications filed on or after the effective date of this pamgraph. This paragraph applies to an existing on-premise license
that has been extended pending renewal. The municipal officers or the county commissioners shall take final action on an on-premise
license that has been extended pending renewal with 120 days of the filing of the application. [1999, c589, §1 (amd).]

2. Findings. In granting or denying an application, the municipal officers or the county commissioners shall indicate the reasons for their decision
and provide a copy to the applicant. A license may be denied on one or more of the following grounds:

A. Conviclion of the applicant of any Class A, Class B or Class ¢ crime: [1987, c45, PLA§4 (new).]

B. Noncompliance of the licensed premises or its use with any local zening ordinance or other land use ordinance not dircctly related to
liquor control; [1987, c.45, Pt.A§4(new).]

C. Conditions of record such as waste disposal violations, health or safety violation or repeated parking or traffic violations on or in the
vicinily of the licensed premises and caused by persons patronizing or employed by the licensed premises or other such conditions
caused by persons patronizing or employed by the licensed premises that unreasonably disturb, interfers with or affect the ability of
persons or businesses residing or located in the vicinity of the licensed premises to use their property in a rensonable manner; {1993,
¢.730, §27 (amd).]

D. Repeated incidents of record of breaches of the peace, disorderly conduct, vandalism or other violations of law on or in the vicinity of
the licensed premises and cansed by persons patronizing or employed by the licensed premises; [1989, ¢.592,§3 (amd).]

E. A violation of any provision of this Title; and [1989, ¢.592, §3 (amd).]

F. A determination by the municipal officers or county commissioners that the purpose of the application is to circumvent the provisions
of section 601. [1989, ¢.592, §4 (new).]

[1993, c730, §27 (amd).]

3. Appeal to bureau. Any applicant aggrieved by the decision of the municipal officers or county commissioners under this section may appeal to
the bureau within 15 doys of the receipt of the written decision of the municipal officers or county commissioners. The bureau shall hold a pub-
lic hearing in the city, town or unincorporated place where the premises are situated. In acting on such an appeul, the bureau may consider all §i-
censure requirements and findings referred to in subsection 2.

A, [1993, ¢.730, §27 (mp).]

4. No license to person who moved to obtain a license. (REPEALED)

5. (TEXT EFFECTIVE 3/15/01) Appeal to District Court. Any person or governmental entity aggrieved by a bureau decision under this section
may appeal the decision to the District Court within 30 days of receipt of the written decision of the bureau.

An applicant who files an appeal or who has an appeal pending shall pay the annual ficense fee the applicant would otherwisc pay. Upon resolution of

the appeal, if an applicant’s license renewal is denied, the bureau shall refund the applicant the prorated amount of the unused license fee.






&

Printed by: Arlene McMurray Friday, January 23, 2015 2:11:53 PM
Title: Application for Boards, Committees & Commissions : VirtualTownHall Page 1 of 1

Request From: D. Michael weston
Email: Westcon3@roadrunner.com
Source IP: R . ) -

Residential Address: 20 Pier Road Kennebunkport
Residential Phone: ' -

Business Address:
Business Phone: g
Mailing Address (if different): PO Box 7293 Cape Porpoise 04012

Checkbox Choices

Administrative Code Committee,

Are you registered to vote in Kennebunkport?

Yes

Please list Membership in community organizations, dates involved,
and activities performed:

Do you have any skills, experience, or training you would like to
mention?

What is your reason for wanting to serve on this board or
committee?

List the top 3 choices that you would like to serve on( 1. 2. 3.
in desired order)?






July 10, 2014
Administrative Code Committee

Terms: one year

Members: five or more. For two positions, preference given to former
members of Board of Selectmen. For one position, preference shall be
given to persons who are former members of ZBA, Planning Board, or
persons trained in the law.

Expiration
Wayne Adams July 2015

111 North Street
Kennebunkport ME 04046
- (h)
985-7000 (o)

Christian Barner July 2015
P.O. Box 7687
Cape Porpoise, ME 04014
" ih)
985-7000 (o)

H. Stedman Seavey July 2015
154 Wildes District RD
Kennebunkport, ME 04046

Richard Smith July 2015
3 Stonehaven DR

PO Box 7276

Cape Porpoise, ME 04014

1 Vacancy






TOWNOF KENNEBUNKPORT, MAINE

~ INCORPORATED 1653 ~
MAINE’S FINEST RESORT

February 13, 2015

Dear Homeowner:

The Public Works Department would like to thank you for your patience during our shoulder work over
the past two summers. Public Works has prepared the road shoulders on Ocean Avenue between the
Wandby Parking Area and Turbats Creek Road for widened bicycle and pedestrian lanes. Our proposed
budget request for FY 2016 includes the necessary funding to complete the road expansion and
reconstruction project. As the road will be reconstructed, rather than just an overlay of pavement, the
Selectmen will be placing a five year moratorium on construction on the new road. The moratorium will
safeguard the Town’s financial investment in our infrastructure.

As part of the budget planning process we reviewed our work with the Kennebunk, Kennebunkport, and
Welis Water District (KKWWD). KKWWD has made us aware that there will be an approximate 700 foot
extension of the water main from The Wandby Parking Area towards Turbats Creek Road. This water
main work is planned for the fall of 2015, prior to our planned reconstruction process. Knowing the five
year moratorium will not allow other residents to extend the water service further, we wanted to reach out
to all residents within the neighborhood to ensure you have the opportunity to weigh your options at this
time. It is stili possible that neighbors could contact KKWWD and request that the water main be
extended to their property; however, the extension costs would be borne by the homeowners, as per the
policy of KKWWD.,

In order to bring together the Town's Capital Roads Program and the possible expansion of water service
to residents, the Town of Kennebunkport and KKWWD are asking that any homeowner in the Ocean
Avenue Reconstruction Area considering a water service extension contact Don Gobeil, Technical
Services Manager at KKWWD by phoning him at (207)-985-3385 or by email at dgobeil@kkw.org.
KKWWD will develop preliminary ‘balipark’ cost estimates to share with homeowners. As a general rule,
the price per homeowner to extend the water main will trend downward as more homeowners participate.
To facilitate planning for the Town and KKWWD, we ask that those who wish to participate in expanded
water utility service contact KKWWD by April 28", That contact can be as an individual homeowner or
as part of a neighborhood group.

Depending on the level of interest resulting from this process, KKWWD may plan to hold a public
informational meeting with homeowners in early summer to answer questions and to describe what next
steps would be needed in order to move forward with a water system expansion project. If commitments
are made by homeowners to expand water service, the Town plans to delay reconstruction of Ocean
Avenue until spring of 2016 to allow for all projects to proceed in a coordinated fashion.

Sincerely,

MU 1) oa—

Michael Claus
Town of Kennebunkport Public Works Director

Beachwood Avenue, P.O. Box 566, Kennebunkport, Maine 04046 « Tel: (207) 967-5728 Fax: (207) 967-5372






S ey

TOWN OF KENNEBUNKPORT, MAINE

~INCORPORATED 1653 ~

MAINE’'S FINEST RESORT

February 9, 2015

Memo: List of Potential Warrant Articles June 2015

From: Werner Gilliam, CFM Director of Planning and Development

To: Laurie Smith, Town Manager/ Board of Selectmen

For June 2015 I've identified a number of potential warrant articles related to the Land Use Ordinance
that I would like to have the Board of Selectmen consider.

Residential Mixed Use Standard: The Growth Planning Committee has been working on
developing a standard that would allow 2 residential units to be constructed above a
commercial structure without triggering a larger lot size requirement (See attached DRAFT
RMU Standards) This article is consistent with their objectives found in the Comprehensive
Plan that support the creation of more affordable housing options.

Revised Lot Area Definition: Based on discussions with Town Counsel we have been
contemplating revising the definition of “Lot Area” primarily to prevent the use of large
intertidal areas for lot development calculations. To date we have developed two options.(See
attached)

Commercial ADA/Accessibility Issue: Recently the Nonantum Hotel attempted to obtain a
setback variance to construct an ADA/Life-safety compliant elevator. The logical location from
a cost and building code perspective would have required a variance which is difficult if not
impossible to obtain. Other locations, while technically feasible, would have cost 3 to 4 times as
much due to the need for significant building modifications. The result is that needed safety
upgrades are not occurring at our commercial properties due to our local zoning restraints.
With our stock of older Hotels, Inns and B&B's this issue affects many properties. | would like
to propose a specific revision to the performance standards that would allow for stairwells and
elevator shafts for existing Hotels, Inns, and B&B's that would allow for these type of Life
Safety modifications to occur without the need for a variance.

SLZ Map revision Cape Porpoise Square: Based on a site review by a Licensed Wetland
Specialist, staff from Maine DEP, and town staff this proposal is to correct the Shoreland Zoning
Map by removing a section of Stream Buffer over an area that has been misidentified as a
stream. This area directly affects property owned by Church on the Cape, Bradbury Brothers,
Atlantic Hall, and Cape Corp Condo Association. (See attached)

6 Elm Street, P.O. Box 566, Kennebunkport, Maine 04046 « Tel: (207) 967-4243 Fax: (207) 967-8470



o



_____ R et = oo .E?'

TOWN OF KENNEBUNKPORT, MAINE

~INCORPORATED 1653 ~
MAINE’S FINEST RESORT

* Permitted use structures: Currently the Land Use Ordinance requires Planning Board Site
Plan approval for essentially all uses except for residential permitted uses. Over the years this
has not been enforced as it relates to those uses which we identify as “permitted” in various
zones. For example uses such as: Agriculture, Storage and Repair of Fishing Equipment, and
Farm Stand while listed as “permitted uses” do not have their associated buildings exempt
from Planning Board Site Plan Review under the current Ordinance. The proposed change to
the LUO would be to exempt the review of structures associated with “permitted uses” from
Planning Board review and allow them to be permitted and reviewed by just the Code
Enforcement Officer which has been past practice.

» Land Use Ordinance Errors: Base on a significant and lengthy audit of the Land Use Ordinance
a number of errors were discovered that need to be voted upon. These revisions are minor
housekeeping items. We would like to have them addressed before the ordinance undergoes a
reformatting that will make it more user friendly for the website.

6 Elm Street, P.O. Box 566, Kennebunkport, Maine 04046 « Tel: (207) 9674243 Fax: (207) 967-8470






DRAFT WARRANT ARTICLE Residential Mixed Use (RMU)

Article 2: RMU DEFINITIONS:

STREETSCAPE: An area that lies between the street curb and the facade of the adjacent
building.

MIXED USE: A principal building {including any accessory structures) that blends a residential

use with a commercial use. For purposes of minimum lot size calculations, outside of the
Shoreland Zone, Mixed Use as defined shall be considered a single use.

WORKFORCE HOUSING: Affordable housing for households with earned income that is
insufficient to secure quality condition housing in reasonable proximity to the work place.

Article 4: 4.6  Add RMU under Conditional Uses Subject to Site Plan Review

4 9 " " " " &’ H L it "
-
" H " H " L L " i
4.10
4 11 o " " " " L L " L
.

Article 6: 6.9 A7 Add RMU - Parking must include spaces identified for both commercial
and residential units.

6.10 Add Parking for residential components of RMU shall be as follows:

1 Bedroom Unit 1 Parking Space

2or more Bedroom Unit 2 Parking Spaces

WG/BB 10/20/14,10/29/14,11/20/14 DJS 2/3/15 WG 2/9/15






Article 7: # depends upon title {listed in alpha order)

RESIDENTIAL MIXED USE

Purpose: To provide for smaller scale housing options, specifically workforce housing and smali
scale commercial options by encouraging mixed use structures without requiring twice the
minimum lot size on conforming lots.

A request for Residential Mixed Use requires submittal of a site plan that shall include the
property owner with deed reference iot boundaries and dimensions to scale, the location and set
backs of all buildings and parking areas and open spaces.

A request for Residential Mixed Use shall include a plan of the entire building showing a
separate layout of all finished levels identifying the use of all room and the location of all
entrances/exits.

The dweliing unit shall consist of a minimum of 600 square feet of habitable space and may not
have any living space on a third story uniess it meets the minimum Life Safety requirements as
defined in the Building Code.

The dwelling unit shall be occupied as a primary residence (primary residence shall be defined
as more than six (6) months per year)

Except in the Free Enterprise Zone, home occupations shall not be permitted. Where permitted
only one(1) home occupation shall be permitted per dwelling unit.

The minimum commercial unit size shall be 500 square feet of gross floor area. The
commercial area may not exceed 2 times the total residential area.

Minimum lot size and building setbacks shall meet the underlying zone requirements. Minimum
open space (area not occupied by structures or parking) shall be 60% of total lot area.

The number of dwelling units permitted with a commercial use as identified in the definition of
Residential Mixed Use shall be limited to two.

Residential Mixed Use structures located on properties connected to the Town's wastewater
collection system must be approved by the Sewer Department. Properties utilizing subsurface
waste system and private wells must meet the standards required in the Maine Subsurface
Waste Rules.

In addition:

Existing septic systems must be evaluated for condition and capacity by a licensed Site
Evaluator. A reserve area is required for existing and new systems in the event that
replacement is necessary. Bi-annual pump-outs of septic systems servicing the property are
required and documentation must be provided to the Town upon request.

Properties serviced by private wells must provide to the Code Enforcement Office a water
quality test to ensure adequate water quality prior to issuance of a certificate of occupancy.

All new or redeveloped structures shall meet or exceed NFPA requirements for the applicable
fire suppression system.

WG/BB 10/20/14,10/29/14,11/20/14 DIS 2/3/15 WG 2/9/15






Parking shall meet the requirements set forth in Article 6. Parking shall be predominantly
located to the side and/or rear of the building.

Streetscapes created by new development must be pedestrian-oriented. There shall be a direct
pedestrian connection between the principal building entrance and the sidewalk(s) or path(s)
along the adjoining street(s) if the commercial use is open to the public and/or fronts an existing
public sidewalk or path.

Any specific performance standards otherwise identified in this Ordinance related to the
commercial use must also be met.

WG/BB 10/20/14,10/29/14,11/20/14 DJS 2/3/15 WG 2/9/15






Proposed Change to definition of “Lot Area” in Kennebunkport Land Use Ordinance (LUO),
Article 2.2 {per conversation between Amy Tchao and Werner Gilliam on May 28, 2014):

OPTION #1 (excludes only wet sand areas, i.e., land areas below the normal high water mark of
a water body):

Lot Area: The total area located within the lines of a lot as measured on a horizontal
plane. Within the Shoreland Zone, lot area shall exclude land areas below the normal
high-water line of a water body.

OPTION #2 (excludes both wet and dry sand areas):

Lot Area: The total area located within the lines of a lot as measured on a horizontal
plane. Within the Shoreland Zone, lot area shall exclude land areas below the normal
high-water line of a water body and any other adjacent areas of sand, if any, located
between the normal high waler line of a water body and either the seaward edge of a
structure such as a sea wall or the seaward edge of dune vegetation.




L



Ti 7 ..ﬁ ; - !

Exhibit for Omum Porpoise m_._oqm._m:n_ Stream Buffer Revision June 2015 £
Y RL PENTRE 7 o Nl s T

I







@

KENNEBUNKPORT Lien Breakdown 02/09/2015
11:06 AM Tax Year: 2013-1 To 2013-2 \ Page 1
As Of: 02/09/2015 b
Account Year Name Principal Principal Due Pre Lien Int Costs Interest Total
2985 2013-1 NASSUA TOWER REALTY LLC
1,839.B5 1,839.85 42,38 63,59 204,65 2,150.47
368 2013-1 NEATHERY ELIZABETH
934.95 934.95 37.84 63.59 104.00 1,140.38
1194 2013-1 SEAVEY ANN
1,642.20 1,642.20 66.46 63.59 182.67 1,954,92
1457 2013-1 TITO LISA
2,813.82 2,813.82 113.87 76.18 312.98 3,316.85
538 2013-1 WILTSHIRE DANIEL MORGAN
1,985.82 1,985.82 80.36 63.59 220.89 2,350.66
Total: 9,216.64 9,216.64 340.91 330.54 1,025.19 10,913.28
Lien Summary
2013-1 9,216.64 9,216.64 340.91 330.54 1,025.19 10,913.28
Total: 9,216.64 9,216.64 340.91 330.54 1,025.19 10,913.28






TOWN OF KENNEBUNKPORT, MAINE

- INCORPORATED 1653-
MAINE'S FINEST RESORT

January 21, 2015

Lisa Tito
223 Beachwood Avenue
Kennebunkport, ME 04046

Dear Ms. Tuo:

On Januvary 9, 2015, the Town of Kennebunkport foreclosed on property located at 225 Beachwood
Avenue for unpaid taxes. It is never the Town’s intent to separate homeowners from their
properties and hence [ am writing to inquire regarding your desire to pay the past due balance. The
Board of Selectmen may enter into land purchase installment contracts that allow the previous
owner to pay the back taxes over time. These installment contracts do require that all of the past due
taxes be paid in full and the current year taxes be maintained at a zero balance.

We would welcome a conversation regarding the property and outstanding balance. Please contact
us by Friday, February 6 at 207-967-1608 or by email to jlord@kennebunkportme.gov. We will be
reporting the property status to the Board of Selectmen at their February 12 meeting.

p

aurie A. n%
Town Manager

e}ely,

P.O. Box 566, 6 Elm Street, Kennebunkport, Maine 04046 « Tel: (207) 967-4243 Fax: (207) 967-8470






TOWN OF KENNEBUNKPORT, MAINE

- INCORPORATED 1653-
MAINE'S FINEST RESORT

January 21, 2015

Daniel Wiltshire
45 West Main Street, Apt. 2 155 Arundel Road
Mystic, CT 06355 Kennebunkport, ME 04046

Dear Mr. Wiltshire:

On January 9, 2015, the Town of Kennebunkport foreclosed on property located at 6 High Street for
unpaid taxes. It is never the Town's intent to separate homeowners from their properties, and
hence I am writing to inquire regarding your desire to pay the past due balance. The Board of
Selectmen may enter into land purchase installment contracts that allows the previous owner to pay
the back taxes over time. These installment contracts do require that all of the past due taxes be paid
in full and the current year taxes be maintained at a zero balance.

We would welcome a conversation regarding the property and outstanding balance. Please contact

us by Friday, February 6 at 207-967-1608 or by email to jlord@kennebunkportme.gov. We will be
reporting the property status to the Board of Selectmen at their February 12 meeting,

Sir}c‘erely,

dMid; W

Town Manager

cc: Patricia Wiltshire

P.O. Box 566, 6 Elm Street, Kennebunkport, Maine 04046 » Tel: (207) 967-4243 Fax: (207) 967-8470






iR LL LanjeA puUBRT B0, _ avV wm..-._.uﬂu._< pueT g0 ], [3248] ..U{. _ez.— Tw-_-.__..— -l.ul-uq—l—-‘_luu [LALL R |_||
—_— ——— — e —— i —- T —_— - “ T — r T
&
i
{onr'e 00 009'c “_E._ AdVHS/OJOL 08°0 | 001 [06°0 F 0001 [00'000'S |V (k6D 34 Apeg aifmg 0ro1 | 1
L3 98"l (e | 08°0 | D01 [00°1 F|0000°L |£E°T IELS 000'or . d Anwed adumg ofol | 1
ot pay |aagg ssan) TpE ooy | 00 ddy | aspy Jady T sty 70K | xpy |40 VY ao1o0 23044 S1ry yilag| moay| | anoz nondLosacy apod . #
s | TwGng ool | | fus) O | 4 ey - s a5} __ q
_ 5 L - NOLLDIS NOLLVATYA ANITANYT ) .
| |
MsIAjHmsespy [ | HY Le61/TIL
B DU - NSIATHINSEIN| T | AV LoaliLlL
1§ 13N JusNTMSEAY| ) | AV Lablial/Lt
PISITHINSEIN] 00 | dd | BOOTAONLY =i it - .
%ﬁ I VPO ar | aing = e 7 SpaMImoy gy m__aﬁ_..?__m.m EA L sty oy | NOJLILIIYAC] Y] DT ANSS) __ gl muday
e AHOLSIH FONVID ALISIA| L S aqyodD3Y LINYId ONIATING I — 5
008°'LIF _ anqeA [a21ey pasieaddy |ujo ) PN
o Juaunsnlpy
LIT1dS ANVT ¥ 39V *NOO0H "TINVN ADNVHD
5 :POWIAIA uonEn|E A NOISIALAENS 4} HIId 0L0T/F = DN
QOR'LIF anjep [Py pasieaddy [mo), HVIH 43WH0d 1114
_ ATUO VI
10 anfeA pue ferdads| STLON
loos'LL (3p1g) anjeA pue) pasterddy | V/1000
[0oy's (Tp1gq) anjea (1) go pasieaddy [ g IR EC T DN XAPUS 10A0S FmWON (THEN g5 GHEN
[oou*z {3p1g) anfeA (@) X pasieaddy AOOHYOGHIIIN DNISSISSY
|00F*6Z€ (pieD) onjup -Spig pasieeddy TTT LS -
_ AYVYIWINNS ANTVA GASTYHddV |
L i 00 o00'0L QvILSINOH IKH | 6007
FTTS) oy daguiny | wondtiasacy o] wnauy nondiasag adij | amag
AOSSASSY J0 30132100 1D D 4G 518 1 SAEPFIMOuNID aInipuSis sy g SINTIUSSASSY ¥IHIO SNOLLIININT
[06'S6T ‘o (LT oy DOR'LIF Ao
__._znm 0101 [R00T009'R 0101 [600Z009'8 013t | KOG
===.mm DOl (800 EE”cx 0101 |600Z 008" LL D1 | +107 G n FTEN/609T0 VAUVD OLIL
[00I'SET 0101 |B00T0H L EE 0101 [600700F 1EE 0101} F1L0 V1 |0 A |6661/80/FD I310/P0F60 VSIT 2 V AYVD OLIL
My passassy [ apod| Al ] ANYB,) PIssassE ) POy | ad g passassy [apo)| A0 | NI 1| N |6D0Z/8I/E0 1000/98551 VSI OLIL
({YOLSTH) SINTIVSSISSY SN0IATYd DU UL FTIVS | 18 |00 JLVA TTVS | OVd/TOANH | JIHISHINMO 40 ay¥odlqy
[ovg*L1r 5 oOg'LLP j0iog #Uid D0OSSY T6l QI S15
ZO_”mH\’ #°12DV OIu
10j03 ISROY VL0 T000 £T00 ‘qr aapol 1S19UMQ [BUONIPPY
. i . . FLVd TVAININTTdLNS 90K I 'LUOJIMNNGINNAM
. {H9'8 09’8 0lH 1LNAIS3
Y LYOdINAIINND jovg'LL 08'LL o101 ANV s3 | 23pry o
ZISH 00t 1EE oOF'i € uiol TINGISTY_[PHUIPpIsaY - jeany)z g wopg ¢ 3NNIAY QOOMHOVIE SIT
AU, passassy | amny pasipaddy | apos noudisacy aspadenuyg aag .L_ paarg | _u....-..—_ 1 VSI1T OLLL
o INTIVSTIESY . 1F ) NOIIFIOT dFi T FATITILT | Od01 ~_HINAOINTEETY
[¥:60 S102/91/10 010 yuiag 1§ pey | Jop  gag o] gd3myg VL0 200 bZ#WMody CTO1 -l uoisip

0101 :asn Amg

:awepN dprg

FYILIT IPY i1 AVIA

TAMTAY ANAN W IENYYTN o7y sinneanms Jseadne -



148

0101 2573 0ig

oz
Sl
- wan
gz WEN N%« sva
sve SHA
snd
Gl S 9z
9
&t
19260 S10T/91/L0:20Q utid L Joe

o1
sanutoyN Smg

g 0%

WALUHYO ) JAQ 2N 01 150,

T ~ Jugge {eRI'L TZIle  ["Dadp assa g T ssoln il 1
{
£rrl 0z 41| i PooAy Haay
8T6l Lz 191 0 payspuyuy ‘Juawase F: [
SE'96 Sor sO0F sot payspuyy *L1mg Jaddy sn4
LTRY 8 9¢ 0 paysjuyy ‘uadg) *yaao d0Od
9T'TL gsetl ROK'I 95E'l paysjuly tAamg zpe| SH4|
6F'8C RIT 96L 0 adu.le: o4
PEL'LEL SE°96 19¢°1 19¢'1 19£°1 J00] 1511 sval
ELTIN] .um.._«___mtz_b 1507) Huf) paty ffF | Dasy sS045) __uuf__.__ un_.__..,....a wondLIsag _ apoy “
NOILOTS LAVIWINIS YIYV-8NS ONIATINYG _
[
|
o0l | 6R61[ 1671801 1 0 1d4 VHLXT Od
o'y ool I 6861 0U'ONE] 1 AIVI4AHIY]  1d
oy s ] Lb6l Lr9T BP9 LSVIA/TANIAL T1dS
.@.&_ ady TpuoesTpuy 1Y dqapn[ 4] | domd B it | 71| fdadsag qug [qRs| ..ﬁ._‘_i.t.uﬂn | apad .m
(@)STYNLVIS VHLIXT ONIATIAG-4X / (TISWALI GYVA ® ONIATINELN0-80

g

[} 1AQ) A0 01 150
ey 140 durp 251
] Ja0 dwy 251
jsawwo’) a0y dagy
JAQ Y
E:..«.Nm jeA siesdd
L pua)) Gy [IELIA
adueo =«._
' ey aﬁmuu_.n._“mw adeloay| b 21615 uayoNry
__. 590 _uEu_u”.H_v adesasy| Fé ks yieg|
il JujsGO JTUOnIUN{ swooy & Sweny 10
£l o nuA SHIX1,] BhY [B10])
PETERGITM N LETY If swed Jiegt eog)
Tuney fapoway] £ swpg o)
v apo) di swoospag ¢ £l Swivupag |Tio ]
cMM” M__M. auon i MLy v
J 331BAL 10}, m“ adA g, wayy
199'8Ld 150 aaejda " 00 o .8:_
_2_.:5‘ r T 4 Jounuy
[ T ey aseg] Ipy] pubiparg) 4! | 414 Jotu)
NOILVATVA LINYVIV/ISOD | | zliea touaiy
maygEmiag s 1nem fotmu)
dw/so Apyds £ 1aa0g ._csz”
dig/aqe nJ HNINNG JHY,
ool Apwed ajdwg ¢l0l ClEm doLimxs
EECTTERYEN] HoNds It ETTT) pavoyde) 11 [ e Joumxg
80 gaIXIn s I ?a._ai
_ SIS L | gl saumg
17+ 2dwaan [ apein
{eliapisay I [PPOIN
puD adey ¥ Hag
woudieosacy W oPo Hiawagg nopdlasac _ ._‘U_ ¥y _ a3y .
TGANNIINODT TIVLAA NOILDNYISNOD | _ TVLIId NOILLIN ¥ISNOD _
4 apg VL0 00 ¥T#unosy ZZ61 ‘dr uosig
[ VILITIvT:@l dVIV ANNIAY AOOMHOVAR $IT uopprnt Suadesy



IV 79831y pue] e 193184 DV [29'0

00L'E91 ..—".s_.s pus E30g

009 00°1 | *

|

_ “
a8 Joorez |

[:suup pue pan) jeioy,

|

0nL'e91 F0'Y L8 |0 9 00ST'1 [7T°€ 1 I 1] HA _ Ajpweg ajduig p1o1
[ onpo,g puer] lanag iy Tpp pug | D IS | 3 Toy -saran TV | xpy [aorang S FTTENT, ERTY st pidag| moag | (| anaz nopdLasag apa)
s T ety | S sl o | 7 min ] ] a5y
N Q_E.um.w NOILYTVA m__cz aN “\4 o .
I
|
MED U] - YSIAZHINSEI 20 | OF Lo&1/STIT
25 JIRIT]  JuSHYMSBIY. O] 11 L6BLISI/S
paspl+mseapy ) | IN | 6DOZ/E = = _ — ! . i
[ ynsayseidamg  py | ar | Aawg | Stk [thua aing G0 [ awq WSuf | pmonry | woninasag adiy | amg anssy | qf Hiiag
. . £ zch.ﬂ: mb?, FHD /LISTA - B i B Qk@.um& ...;.:imi_ b‘f..nﬁbmi - e 4|
[008'L8Z i anpeA [2aaeg pasieaddy (wyop _urn
| Juaunsndj
N PV FIXY1 190
o) JPOISIA UoHENjEA
{008'L8T A joaeg paswaddy jeiog HANAOd 3013
s o VI MOTTAA
0 anje pue [madg _- SHLON
00z'€9) (3pig) anjep pue pasieaddy V/1000 |
(000 (@p1g) avjep (1) go pasieaddy g FHIL] AT XIPUY AT DN GHAN NS /GHEN |
] (@p19) anjzA (€) X pasieaddy dOOHYOIHIIAN DNISSASSY |
o1 Fpig pasteadd ] = T |
loo1‘ozI (peD) anfup "Tpig pastesddy T _
_ AUFIWIVNS 3NTVA dIASIVHddY _ _
_ Ty .E:E.w“ Jenomy SN wotpdLasacy _ﬁ apir) oy nONdLIOSaq ._u My | amag |
J0SSaSSY 40 401234107 DI B (G 11sia v SaSpapnouyop aanuls snyg | SINTINSSISSY HTHIO { SNOILIIVIXT |
DORET1 ‘e f [ous"L8T oL COR'LST PLILT]
0oI‘E 0101 |R00Z000'F 0101 [GOOTD0V'F 01| F10T
no0s'yYs OLOI |ROOZODL'E91 118131 «.gm__:h.mv— 00T | P10OT
00z'r9 0101 [800Z001'aT1 01G1 {6007001°0Z1 GL01 | P107 0 N |[D66IAM/T 9RT0/NYSSD LSNUL FHIHSLTIA TIINVIE
| ampg passassy[apa)| df | anjog passassy [ apo]| Al | Aifbg passassy | apod| g Z— 0 N J6MZ/RIISD 069 /78951 NYDHOI TAINVA m_y__:v,_.d_k.r
_ ({HOLSIH) SINTIVSSTSSY SN0IATY ] Eﬁ ALVYA TTVS | ADVd/T104-NH ~ dIHSHINAO 40 q¥0I3Y
_ Juos‘esz [oowcez ey 4did JOSSV 669 ‘af SI%%
_ _ _
NOISIA | —
10]07) asnogy SOG40 S000 1100 R ELIT ISIUMQ [BUOHPPY
FLFd TVINT, i : ,
_=== . 000'F oLot 1LNGIST LF VT TddAS . | OFOF0 I LUOAMNNEANNIN
W LAOINNAGINNT oaL's91 00L'E91 otol anNv1s3 o avod TIANNYHYV s
ISt noI'ozl 1001071 olol TANGISTH] [SHUIPISIY-ueqan)g ! [
angg passassy | ampoy pasmwaddy wotdieosacy feuapisay adeprAl Al paABdl | 192018 da0qy| 7] NVOHONW TAINVA TUTHSLTIAY
_ o R J ) NOTIVIOT | dVo§71¥1I5 | SIITTIIN "OdO1 — WINAOINIEEND
:. m.e w:.n_e _:c.u.un juitg roKw 1 pi)y | Jo | WS 1Jo1 Hdpg S0 SO0 [I#wnody 669 :d1 =c_m.>

0101 :asp) Amg

ey dpig

Hsmisneardvi

ITAAMIQC Unie a uanewns {veadae s



RLSILL T JLIEA] (1[5 (]| PO ASUIT/AT 55840 DL )
|
Ly 44 ey ] pagsjugju) .-:mEum-q wan
£a'91 T 09l 0 ‘paysiugy ‘vadg ‘yaio d0.
£6°FY LRF 6F% LiF paysiuld ‘1015 JieH| S
RI°ETL 88 ERE 11 00| 15414 SY
) daddapnpy| ISy U] | Doy JJg | DAdp 504D | bty U] woNdIsag S
ZQ.-.&..NM.# AYVIVINS T.._m.. Eﬁﬂﬂblh.p...u?q atnd
|
| 000’ a |66l 7900 ey HAv-3ovavel 1uod
ol qﬁﬁ.u T PO | 1 IG [ apD| Al |24 i st |877] #drasag gug | gng
/ | (@ISTHNLVIA VHIXT ONIA TG IX S {(DSKWILI Q¥ VA ® ONIATINGL0-80
. e 1
AW JAQD AN 0 150,
0 1AQ A7) 0] 150,
Juaunuo ) 14y dusj s
[ 140 dwy 81y _
wawwo)) 1 dag |
i JAQ % 3 _
001'0Z [eA seaddy
0L puegy % jjeas
mapdwo) o
UoNIPUG,
oz 1 10198, puay l_.._.__mw..m adusaay| ﬂu 215 YOI
9 d0o4 8, 2|SGO [Ny adesaay 17 k1§ yivg
0z u du1sqQ fruonaun 4 swouy moy,
\z 0 o, dag] SIXL _UX [BI0],
pajapuWay JTay syieg JjeH R0
Suney PPpoway) | suLyig moj|
51 wan sl v apo) dag| swoaipag £ swooipag o)
Mﬂm 6L6 m>...m auop; 1 addy vl
__ d sugy £ 1ang __ﬁ.:_
u"wm E.E..—..E_._% 4! £ 41 Jouduy
L RIE1lL ‘ayy aseg] Ipy| PooAs JjoSuLg a.m [ 44:] Joumuy|
vaol  WER o NOLLVATVA LINYVIV/LSOD ugemiia S8 T lio sousnuy
SH SH4 i palayse) €0 1 [1eA) Sousup
v £ du)ssio h_..imuw £l 1380D J00y
tl a—_—.—..ﬁ-_n—ﬂc ﬁi ARG RV
ool | Appweg adug 0101 | T liep oy
ELCTTERYENT [ nondiIsag [ apog Huims Auga) ST | (tea Jouaxg
Bt gva B} 357 GAXIIN | Aoucdnoo
b _ m.__ sauog
adeaay] £l apelry
£l {eniuapisay 1 1PO
I jeuofiuaALOY | 9 kgl
i B noydiaasag _ .a.u_ Fip) JEE wopdiasag _ .e_.u_ iie) _ auapy ]
- = — =—— | [W@INNIENGDT TIVIFG NOILDAHISNOGD _ UVIZd NOILIAYISNOD ]
1P:60 S10Z/91/00:210q Iijsd t Jo o pmy | Joo :poes 101 cadpg S0 S00 11#nmony 669 QI MOISIA
61012573 is sannN Hplg Hisisniy:ardviv LAFULS HOEH 9 ‘noupao] duadoid



Q0F'SFI_ [:anjsA pue oy i OV nif:easy puer (ue (2184 [y [p001 [suq puse paed pmog 1
_ |
| | 7
oor'sr 00°000'S ol dVHS/AZISISSAITY] o'l | 0T (001 F (00001 D0 BHO'S DV [B0'6 ad- 96-TGIN DQ7d ANE T _ 1
000°008 0s'T [ . 1 20vAvay o0l | 07 {oo's F [ono0'L  |osT s foooer || | | 4| 961G DATE ANETTOF| |
[ ompg puny [oug me IpE pog | Tinzriyg porody i Iy -saion N ARTRECEEN] T £01I0 ] 2304 SHHin) idog|moaq| ¢ | 2uoz nouduisac apos _va
! | frs P fus | s sn | g |
“ NOILDIS NOILY, 1.._.: f| m_.,_i TaNvT ] _ {
- : g — S
{ { A3HS 41003 YV INTIAI0EXTE ] [LIREELITTIT g I L4 ] FOOT/R0/90 81-F0
DNILSISXT LV LANIEVD % VANALINY TIVLISN ] [LIEEEIN T W3 | s00ziLosol TLT-80
HOLVHANAD dWNOVE TIVISN om JINAISUOY MDY IN RODZ/LD/TO 96Z-60
PASIT+INSBIY 00 | 1Q 9661/01/T1 HIMOL ONILSIXNT OL VNNIINY gd 0 [LIEX BTV g ({1 1TOT/RE/B0 -1t
sdusya oy oF | Ha 100T/ETIS SYNNALNY IONJLSIXA 71 IDV143 @ fepsaunuey WD Zinz/8eiLo rs1-TI
PaSY+InsEIR () | Jd BOOT/S1/LOSTTIHIAL ANV SYNNTINY ONLLSIXT 3QVHOd a [eRsawwely  IND TLoT/S0/01 [ATard ]
T+ Mg dmpog) 97 | g4 | 600T/61/E SATIVI B SYNNILINVY £ TTV.LSN | 0 [LIEREITITITY (30 ] PLOTILOMGE 6FI-F1
{ nsay/asoding P ar | atng _ SIHAMING) w.t_za D o] o) o] g dsuy “NOTIALIIES, EITAY] DT INSs] O 1ieaa g
ﬁ AHOLSIH FONVHD /LISIA |__ G¥0234 LIINYId ..uhzﬂﬂd..ﬁm . - " o |

" anjuA jaadeg pastraddy qero g, 1o

HIMOL ._.O.._ HVIH

000°EES
_. ALYIL0Ud TYNOSYA SO VTS NO NLIJYASNOD HVINAOIN S1 9419
|p Juaunsnipy
| 52d LNIHdS Al QANMO 6-T-LE
1y PORI LOHEIEA YAMOL MIN ddNS/ALVEV/Z0 NUHL $SIDDV-ANV1 Q3SVAT
s anjep 1P21eg pasteaddy o (¥amoL+nang) 60/61/€ T1AVSSVA LON avVOY,
| ) AINO'T'H HOL INIVA YIMOL TUIM-TIAND UV INDNVIYLY
0 anfep pue [eoadg STLON _
0or'stl (Tpig) anjep pue pasieaddy V/1000 |
GOL'18E {3p1g) an[eA (1) 4O pasteaddy oy LI SHIDN XY 193115 N (JHAN 8NS/OHEN |
o (dprg) anjep (g) Ax posieaddy | - - GOOHYOTHDIIN DNISSTSSY _
Hi6's (me]) uz_..> wv_m pasieiddy | _ b 5 T T —
_ A VIVINAS 30TVA dFST Vddd¥
W) nenomy dGEny | E,m__.__u__umwm@_'..iwu Hions | wopdtosag] adig | ana{ |
JOSSISS 0 40133}1)07) vIng © (g psp p SaFpapnonuyon amouds suyy SINTINSSISSY ¥THLO SNOILdIVINT |
005 GOl [OMFEES qEeL [0MEES H _ _
_En.”:__.. TTOr |ROOT0HL 1HE TTOF [600T00L 1 BE or) 1o
nog' 1k ZTOk |8007 E_v”mn._ Tor a::m:cv.m: ZTor] P10g 0 n | 0000/00400 47 DNILLSVDavoudd zuz_~_<—ﬁ
00£°9 ZT0F [RB0T 06" TTOF |600Z006'S TTOF P1OT 91 [0 A | Y FDOT/T0/E0 7 04300/0000 ONI SONIGTOH DNLLSVDAVOHE NVSSYA
| Ame passassy [ apaly| af MU passassy | apo) [ uf | Ay passassy {apo3| a4 | 00 [000'00S A 0 900zZs0/LD | ISFO/LRSY] _ ITTALTVIY HAMOL NVSSY
_ AYOLSTH) SINTINSSIASSY SNOIATHS DA TONAd TTVS | 14 W0 JLvd JTVS | ADVA/T104-¥8 | — JIHSYANAMO 40 Qk@.umm
[oo0‘ees 0D*EES o #a@id DOSSY L6LE ‘ai .E_.E
_
NOISIA 120V oy
_ o[ asno HRO0D SO00 MNQQ H1]] .-.u-—-l ISLUMO [BUORIPPY
fi = DO 18E 002186 2z0r -4 LSaNT FIVa TFINTIV I1ddNS _ ) Llr.m €IS-TFSHN TN "LNYSVIATd INIO
T LYOIINNFINNToor'si (1) 9] Tior ANV AN - 1 —_— 193 y
zist 006' 006's zzoF “HLSNANI|_1e1snpul - Hunapy | LE eyt
ANw,y passassy | ampy pasivaddy|  apooy nogrdraasacy aspadamug aaa _...__. Huggpuy] .+ ITT ALTVIH HIAOL NVSSVA
_  INTISSISSVINTWEID B NOTIVIO0T UFO7THIS I SFTTHT __odoI | HINAIO INTHFETD ]
by a= m_eﬂ\_w::_ .u.un_ g I Jo | prs] | o1 s 1Jor g u_._m 480 $00 ST#)Iunoddy LoLE (] uotsip
LT0F 3] Imig :wep Ipg 1R IS ST AV WVYANH VAW CITIt 787 suaneane fraadae e



ST (T L S ST il ot Jooz ~ ooz A ASHIT/ALT SS04D N _
o ir s MRV = | |
e S -
—— "
oS ~tey 09L'L [08°8E iz 00z ooz J0014 15284 sve
S e AN dadgapnr)| IS0y My | oap ff | pady ssoan | pady SAT] uadriasacl 1wy |
NOLLDIS AYVIWVIVAS VIAV-818 DNIGTING | _
N L.- |
v =P |
R _
e s
o AR |
_ . . i oot'ors 0 a  |re6ll vooogll st ) HAMOL 1730 1UALL
I e s e = 0ol o |wesl] 0Ty 80l ] 'HD ,9-3ING £N
£ plal ey 3 7 IR AR AT A N e R | I Uk idiaasagy gng' | S| wondieosag 3po) |
- o w A (WSTHNLVAL VEIXT ONIATING-JX / (TISINZL] aivA ® DNIATINA.LNO-40 _
| - . =t — Ll = LLLIMA e
.m._ . il it k e WUBLWWO ) JAQ AN 04 150
il o i n JAQ AINJJ O] 150, :
& H_q.u,un 4 aunuo)) 10 duy 25) =u>;m=Eo.u u
4 { 1Ay du asy | diapp e
i S T— > waunue) Jag d IHDIT | I Sup,|swoo
A s 2 q 1m0 % dag] IANO! 1 /Ao,
<] = x \ 006'S LA ANO 0 Suiquinggssyie
i = . - . 94 Eow:.”_ ,_h___..,u_.w { T33LS 5 adky, awet
. INON 0 avaealL
[} )R] pUAL), 150,
JU|Sg() JTULINXT |
il u USAO FEUONAUN, =u syieq |moy)
+d o da ! SuLEpag B0 ],
| pajapoLy Jen swooy [B0],
Juney Ppowa 96-10IN Q78 aNT TT0H asn Ipie
A apo) da(]] i
i o ol o
p ng vu-a1y 10} £l ad4| Suneapy
0944 150) aamday _L 7o) 1ong Sunuap
0z 02 T 300]4 JoLMY
svd | oRRel anry aseq By paysIugL-13000) @ | 300 Jousu
NOILVNTVA LINHVYI/IS0D ! T lIeAy Joumu
Kmosepgaupugy | Lo 1 lIEA Jous
_ =_.—.=u_...—a__ i 12a0)) JoU
| -u_.._“ 1 NG Joi
| 001 96101 DA1d GNI ZI0F T e Jouane
| LR e HoNdIsa(] apay BaLy ysuy-a2g LT [ lem souausg
| a5 aaxm = ! 1 Kouednaagy
_ oL i | ! 1 muzsi
| adesaay| £ apeny
; eLsapug 9 Ppoly
[ I asnoyarem | 8] ahg
_ o - noyduasag _ .__..U_ ¥ Wawarg WOIiLII5a(] ..G_ P miamiagg _
e Ik == == . —pes 2 (GINNTINGD) TIVLAA NOILOTYISNOD = TIVLIA NOLLONYLSNOD =]
FPi60 S10Z/91/10 :2keQ Jultg | Jo I ped | Jo | WS 1ol adpd g480 500 ST wnony LOLE (Y UOISIA
0P 38N NS :awep 2pig [ IS ISTGLAVIN AVIUH AVOA STTIN 79T :uonedo Klaadeay



Nassau Tower Realty, LLC: Private Company Information - Businessweek Page | of |

January 18, 2015 1 54 PMET
Company Overview of Nassau Tower Realty, LLC

Shapshot Peopls
Company Overview Key Exacutives For Nassau Tower Realty, LLC
Nassau Tower Realty, LLC is based in Princeton,
New Jersey On July 9, 2013, Nassau Tower Realty, ~ Nassau Tower Reaty. LLC does not have any

LLC filed a voluntary petition for reorganization under K@Y Executives recorded
Chapter 11 in the U.S. Bankruptcy Court for the
Chstrict of New Jersey.

619 Alexander Road
Princeton, NJ 08540

United States

Similar Private Companies By Industry R t Privats Comp T
Company Name Ragion Type
Date Target

Blyefin LLC United States

. Marger/Acquisition 704 Howe Streat, 1215 Johnson
Sandy Beachea | LP United States Augusi 28, 2014 Avenue, 12154 Johnson Avenu
Prime Time Cald Storage United States é‘:::‘&g: d‘"’““’ and 1108
Rainmaker Associates, Inc. Unitad States

MargariAcquisition 472 Pnncelon Avenus
Martin Kamens Esq United States Jaruary 22, 2014

Report Data Issue

http://investing.businessweek.com/research/stocks/private/snapshot.asp?privcapld=242703... 1/16/2015






Printed by: Jennifer Lord Friday, January 16, 2015 3:09:22 PM

Title: RE: Neathery : VirtualTownHall Page 1 of 2
From: Bl Martin Womer <mwomer@mainecenterforelderlaw.com>  1/16/2015 3:07:14 PM Z=E)
Subject: RE: Neathery
To: n Jennifer Lord
Attachments: B3l AttachO.html / Uploaded File 13K

A Neathery-0002.pdf / Uploaded File 116K
Jennifer,

Thank you for writing. We have made some progress, although not exactly how we anticipated.

We learned a few hours before the scheduled hearing last week that four of the heirs in South
America and Canada had not responded to notices mailed to them by the court, but neither the return
receipt nor the actual mailings been returned by the Post Office, so we could not have a hearing.
Instead, we met with the judge to discuss how to proceed, but not as an official hearing. The
outcome is that we have filed a petition to give notice by publication, which Judge Nadeau has now
granted and which will be done by the Register of Probate, and we filed a Petition for appointment of
me as Special Administrator in the interim, which Judge Nadeau granted in an ex parte telephonic
hearing this Wednesday.

['am attaching a scan of the Petition, which has the judge’s Order on the second page. So, I am the
person responsible for securing and administering the Neathery estate until the Personal
Representative is appointed sometime in the future once due process requirements are satisfied.

I have an appointment with a locksmith to get into the house to close two windows(!!!) and to begin
to learn what assets she may be liquidated to pay bills.

We (Beatriz and I) intend for me to get Comparative Market Analyses of the properties done by local
Realtors promptly and to list both for sale.

Wells Fargo will serve me with foreclosure documents regarding the reverse mortgage on the house
any day now that there is a Special Asministrator of the estate with authority to accept service.

I presume that the Town wil allow the Estate to sell the Wakefield Pasture Road property and to pay
the Town at the closing of a sale in exchange for a municipal quitclaim deed. Is that correct? I hope
to start marketing the land as soon as [ can.

Marty

Martin C. Womer, Esq.

MAINE CENTER FOR ELDER LAW, LLC

3 Webhannet Place, Suite 1, Kennebunk, ME 04043
Phone: 207-467-3301 Fax: 207-467-3305

mwomer@msginecenterforelderlaw.com www.mainecenterforelderlaw.com




Printed by: Jennifer Lord Friday, January 16, 2015 3:09:22 PM
Title: RE: Neathery : VirtualTownHall Page 2 of 2

We help seniors and their families to prevent the devastating financial effects of long term care.

From: Jennifer Lord [mailto:jlord@kennebunkportme.gov]
Sent: Friday, January 16, 2015 2:14 PM

To: Martin Womer
Subject: Neathery

Hi Martin,

We spoke awhile ago regarding Elizabeth Neathery's property. At that time
January 9th ? was set for the court to appoint a personal representative. Has that
happened? If so, how can I get in touch with them? The Town did foreclose on
the Wakefield Pasture Rd property. We wanted to touch base with her
representative to discuss this and their future plans regarding this property.

Thank you,

Jennifer Lord

Treasurer

Town of Kennebunkport
PO Box 566
Kennebunkport, ME 04046
967-4243 ext 108

The information transmitted is intended solely for the individual or entity to which i
is addressed and may contain confidential, proprietary, and/or privileged material.
Any review, retransmission, dissemination, or other use of or taking action in
reliance upon this information by persons or entities other than the intended
recipient is prohibited. If you have received this email in error, please contact the
sender and delete the material from the computer.



York Count;l Probate Court
Filing: 01/12/2015 04:15PM
Case: 2014-0730
EZFiling ID: 3936

DE-301
(Rev. 10-15-00)
Location of Coutt
YORK COUNTY PROBATE COURT  DOCKET NO. 20140730 { 3)
Elizabe . Neathe PETITION FOR FORMAL
it ’"E;”,,,"’.fd cathery APPOINTMENT OF SPECIAL
ADMINISTRATOR'

» Name, address and telephone number of petitioner.

Martin C. Womer, Esq., Mainc Centor for Elder Law, LLC
3 Webhannet Place, Suite 1
Kenncbunk, ME 04043 (207)467-3301

2. Applicant has the following Interest in this estate. ?

Auomey for the person, Beatriz Ferrier, that is irying to be appointed Personal Representative

3. Date of decedent's death.
02/1172014

4. Domiclle ex decedent’s death.
Kennebunkport, Maine

5 Was da:;:dcnt domictled in this county at date of death? YES ¢ NO . If no, venue is based on the
following.

6. Name and address of person whose appointment is sought. (Designate malling and legal addresses if they
are different,)

Martin C. Womer, Esq., Maine Center for Elder Law, LLC
3 Webhannet Place, Suiie 1
Kennebunk, ME 04043

7. Did decedent teave a will which has been or will be presented for probate? YES NO_v¥ . (fyes, is
the person whose appoiniment is sought named as personal representutive in the will? YES NO i)
nat, explain why not,

8. Siste here the reason why a special administrater is necessary for this estate.

Unli} the Personal Representative is appointed, there is no access to the house and cusrently, there are windows
open in the house, Beatriz Ferrier, the person trying to be appointed as Personal Representative, Jives in
Massachuserts and having a special sdministrator tocally will cxpedite the process of gathering and
administering the docedent's estate,



DE-301
(Rev. 10-15-00}
Page20f2

9, Is appolntment sought without notice? YES ¥Y_NO . If yes, state here nature of emergency.
To gain acceas to the house and secure the property.

Petitioner requests that the person named in item 6 be (ormaly appointed specisl administrator of this estate.

Dated January 12, 2015 '/;(41..2: e Wome—

Belitioner or Atlomey Pt ina Bar— e 8663
“Every pleading of a party represeated by an

attorney shall be signed by al least one attormey

of record in his individual name.” See Rule 11.

Name, address, and tefephone of petitoner’s attorney.

Maine Center for Elder Law, LLC
1 Webhannet Place, Suite |, Kenncbunk, ME 04043 207-467-3301

ACCEPTANCE OF APPOINTMENT

1, the undersigned, accept this position of official trust and personal liability for any violation of that trust
and submis (o the personal juristiction of this court.

Doted January 12,2015 /’7‘\@ o (Mo

Special Administeator

1 Scc 18-A MRSA. §§ 36514 and 3-615.
2 Seo 18-A MRSA. § 1-201 (20).
3 See 18-A MRSA. § 3-201,

ORDER

Upen notice and hearing, the court finds that the uppointment requested i the roreg%petithn is necessary to
preserve the estate or 1o secure s proper administration and appoints _Martin G. er

special administrator, subject to hiéncceptan 1otake W action deemed -
O e T gy eV T 8 W S

oy .t

o i / AL % %@M

Judgedf Probate [

Centified ¢
Copy on

Register of Probate
MARP 10-15-2000

1 centify tat po slieration has been made 1w the officiel form a3 mon recently approved and promulgated by the Supreme
Judicial Court. 1 also cectify that { have met the standerds under M.R.Prob.P, B4(b).

Metlinda Crocker
Typed or Printed Naroz of Preparer

Preperer Signuturc



TOWN OF KENNEBUNKPORT, MAINE
~ INCORPORATED 1653 ~

MAINE'S FINEST RESORT

KENNEBUNKPORT PUBLIC HEALTH

January 22, 2015
Attn: Kennebunkport Board of Selectmen

Laurie Smith, Town Manager
Jennifer Lord, Bookkeeper

The Town of Kennebunkport has received a donation of $50.00 from Madonna
Chapter 144 OES, to be put towards the Town’'s Food Assistance Account.

I have attached a copy of the check.

If you have any questions, please let me know.

Thank you,

(%0. c.‘&.ﬁfrbd\@

Becky Nolette

6 Elm Street, P.O. Box 566, Kennebunkport, Maine 04046 » Tel: (207) 967-4243 Fax:
{207) 967-8470






/ (718)

Kennebunkport Public Health

January 26, 2015

Att: Kennebunkport Board of Selectmen
Laurie Smith Kennebunkport Town Manager

Please accept this generous donation of $340 from
John Breen, in memory of his grandmother, Alice
Soule. This generous gift is to be dedicated towards
the Kennebunkport Emergency Fuel/Food Account.

| JOHN A BREEN
: [L{= [ . 47, ME 04048 \> A,_';Z G...\-J\S' ':

o PR = Tn hL r-,.u_ ey $'5Lf0 oo

Huhu.u’ N ‘é—m-ﬂ_; b “Pollars O EE ,

./COMMUNITIES

KENNEBUNK, MAINE 04043

| For ot EMERGRDG Fonh







|

i
:

A ctrunie = /eet?l #asay s

= Eam//%ézav

y

(1

Kennebunkport Public Health

February 2, 2015, .

Att: Kennebunkport Board of Selectmen
Laurie Smith Kennebunkport Town Manager

Please accept this generous donation of $100 from
Karen MacGregor in memory of Peter Sargent’s 65th
birthday. This generous gift is to be dedicated towards
the Kennebunkport Emergency Fuel/Food Account.

y d

KAREN L. MACGREGOR 1674

/
KENwveuwvea wnI, ME (04046 DATE ! ! ! Ei ! l':

PAYTO @L@»dl&%ﬂd t—?u b{,‘g }(&MM I()S
e hondie s _ D oo @ =
i

g S

X

MEMO

Liiariily- PP







(15
STATE OF MAINE
DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION

PAUL R. LEFAGE PATRICIA W. AHO
GOVERNOR COMMISSHONER
January 22, 2015

Ms. Laurie A Smith

Town Manager

Town of Kennebunkport

P.O. Box 566
Kennebunkport, Maine 04046

Dear Ms. Smith,

Again, it is the time to ask the town of Kennebunkport for permission to set our air
pollution monitoring shelter at the rocky beach, beside St Anne’s church, on Ocean
Avenue. This will be the 32™ year that we will be monitoring for Ozone air
pollution at the Kennebunkport site. We would like to set the monitoring shelter in
place as early as possible so we can start collecting data near the beginning of
March — weather permitting. Could our request be put on the agenda for the next
Board of Selectmen’s meeting?

The data provided by the Kennebunkport site, and other sites across the state,
continues to support Maine Air Quality Forecasting
(http://www.maine.gov/dep/air/ozone/ ) and the EPA AIRNow mapping program

( http://airnow.gov/ ).

Anyone can access our forecasts via telephone or the web:

Hotline: (800) 223-1196
Website: http://www.maine.gov/dep/air/ozone/

You can find our forecasts on Twitter:

http://www.maine.gov/dep/air/ozone/twitter. html

AUGUSTA

17 STATE HOUSIEE STATION BANGOR PORTI.AND PRESQUE [SLE

AUGUSTA, MAINE 04333-0017 106 FTOGAN ROAD, SUITLE 6 312 CANCO ROAD 1235 CENTRAL DRIVE, SKYWAY PARK
(207) 2H7-T6H8 FAX: (207) 287-7826  BANGOR, MAINE 04401 PORTLANI, MAINE 04103 PRESQUE ISLE, MAINE 04769-2004
RAY BLDG., HOSPITAL ST, (207) 9414570 FAX: {207) 9414584 (207) 822.6300 FAX: (207) 822.6303 (207) 764-0477 FAX: (207}760-3143

web stte: www maine. gov/dep



Page 2 of 2

And you can download apps for your mobile device:

http://m.epa.gov/apps/airnow.html

I would also like to direct you to our Monitoring Network Plan for 2015:

http://www.maine.gov/dep/air/monitoring/docs/Air%20Monitoring%20Plan.pdf

It provides descriptions of the pollutants and identifies the other monitoring sites in
Maine for 2015. The plan is required to be submitted to EPA six months prior to
implementation. You can find more information about our monitoring programs
here: http://www.maine.gov/dep/air/monitoring/index.html

I am attaching copies of the data, from the KPW site, for 2015. The coding for any
hours replaced by “letters” is explained on the last page of the document. With

current 8-hour standard for ozone at 75ppb, KPW remains in attainment through
2014.

Should anyone have any questions about our ozone monitoring program or our
Kennebunkport site, please encourage them to contact me.

Thanks for your help!

Sincerely,

€ as v

Catherine Demers
MEDEP
Field Services, Bureau of Air Quality

catherine.c.demers@maine.gov
207-822-6312



01z . oe j & ] e 0g | oe | ot froe Tmoe ] A 82 | &z | sz Tz =|.n4 0 T g oe e ..oml.- oE TwAe3"
| e e TR w | [® e e v e e [ Ve e e e | e | StoE e T A O R L
= [ VB | BE | ©F | SF | ZF | ¥ I &% § T 4 W ool S__._m_s." vE | SE 5 i E ot e e TR e
A A T s z [z R & [ o | 8 i 2o [ e T T T T | st Cse T4 e [ & o
W8 1P TET L& e e | w]| &l a e w e | o |2z 8¢ [ ez | g2 | o0 | ¢ B N | O T e e e
S R T T e Tooe [ 20 io¥s | 85 1 vs fous [ 08 e | W | & | e | & | 6 | @ [ e v | e ]
v [ & w [ee | w | e T e |6 [ o [ 4 T v | s P zv | v | 22 [ s | S | s [ e o o e [ L - I I TR
m vz | 2.; i | 8 or ar €| & 1S | EE | Z6 | s | ¢ e sz | et St e ot | Z | ¢ , § 9 9 _ .
3 t..q.:..m«_n ] bt 8 | se & [ & |6 | e | e uw__.mw_nn_e_:LNF gl o F 8 | 8
T [Tz | & mnlqnm!mm sz | sz | e [ g | & || W oz o8 98 | or | ® G 8
LJ_ € | 8 i £l _ vi .m [T} Sl 8l _ vz [14 vz v [ [%4 "qupw " 61 it __ .m— | ¢ | & |
.nn,_u_ £2 mw_mn__m.ww vn.._,qw.mm_mw ENEEREE ﬁ_wmaL_mn—
8t .rm_ 8l awnmuwmn_mw .nmwn.%._rmn unram_h.n_vn _.Nn_mw.“_nw
ir | se [ &t :._u.ov“%_mn mn._mn mn,h_ﬁ_nn_hn i | ez Tk s
e _ o SR _ F i€ _ e ulrn 13 oe | 8z P & | % | w m oL _ N
Ia.c | 28 1 12 ._ ez |z ve sz “ e | or | et T3 8 | of e | &z ﬂ [T _ & |
se |8 | e ﬂ ke ] oe | v | B | Gt ve | €E 2t [ ee | o nw|_1 € | ol _ 1 _ o
on_".:u:_. ol | oz mm_wn._mn Nn__:“.on.an 8z vu_s_. v oel |
mw...“.cmu_ﬁum i w T el r nn_nn_wnm;_an e ode NN
dbje tse e TGy sl w | | & & e | ez e | e (e el P B8 [ e
_.w_.:_: m_wm_ T4 0z 0z [ e | 12 ﬁ_mw_vu_vn__mwm RN
AR R | %€ | CE [z | i | e | £ I | st 5 W.IE
hn.-._"unpmﬁ 8 | a1 | & G x.._on hn.mn_ S_.,.n__r 18 | e [ e |
EE | 2l 1 L s1 sz _ s | % ; OF 62 ) e | e l _ 9 1 N
..mw L o6 B 1z [ m sz | #2 I ez | & 92 | & | | & e [ o1 ; ul 9 |
R_“Q,_N,_mr_ua E_z a_Rmowqﬁ &2 (13 mu_vm -_.E_._:“E“
ou.m b o T Tz Te G 4 s¢ ! e | 6 I 82 e | s LB voe
I .I.mmi_ Boe | n le Ve | e | w | €5 | 85 | 8 | & | 66 [ ¥ ey | ez | oc b e |
Hm £ 6C Iy I3 K ¥g _~mm ! 8 e | 4 1] 0L _, 99 _“ 19 | g i vz (24 _ [¥1 _
| _hm.on,_:mvn”mnu_vn ZE | ¥ un_mn.sh_mn“om_um_?. ¥ v . 8 | 8 |
.|vm-_[.~.|wj_lm_ vo|ose T T e | e ee (S je 8 Jocl ez [ o€ | OF | [ e [ e | €
a ve ..,mn 3 I [ & 3 _13 € Wl owr | ob | ee o or | op 8 | gt m _ (T s __ L
| ¥ L ST A T | §b _ Sy [ [ ¥ TR 13 or £E e | & ERNT e | 8 |
_Imn_m.l H.m.au.,_nl_.lxl-uﬂ‘..m...|..l......||m|..|.._ L — 2 L..-. i “-:.I.. ﬂ ..... _q - i h_|
B e _. Z ||| 8 o|ulon|s | n I o T Po | 6 o | 2] s st
. E:o_._a . T - R
L0 ‘POYIBN 80O gdd spun LOgky £0 Jsjaweley
noy | lensau) Bay 10z Jaguisidag 200Z : LEO MdM ‘BWEN allg
Hodsy Apuoi WY €801 PLOZ/OI0L  :BIEQ lUBUN)

@



L 0EL ] [ e [ e T o [ e | ie |L.r5 ] P|im| el e | e '8z Tez T e r:"m &2 it [ e CTie weed
_ | BT _m-“.oum.uwnmn 8 k& v .N.n,_mni,-z.l_-ﬁ._au_mnms_n_mﬂ € el st o s ¢ L Bay
! i 29 | 56 | e | & |05 [ 65 | B | 58 CEL v o8 €5 | W ¥ se | ke & | oe ! e | &
Tz e [z | e | & | W | 6 | & | & ToF | e | v | oy | v | 6c | % | & Mlmm e | vz | £z | % | % | ;
= ﬂau.im..-ﬂf € |6 [ ez | ec | v . & | e | w | Oy | 6c | o€ [ ¥ [ e T8 | v [ 0z | @ [ & [ & A [ L | R
_ o |z ez i 6 | o6 e |0 | & | [ &) [ e "8z | 2z | 8 | w | 2 | o0 | e | & IR
| ez ['ez [z [z [ e o | 1|8 [E [ Zz | 6 | Bk | sk | v | 2 | @ | A¥ ' e | o
i | Pz ez | o [ ov | e 28 | 2L | ¥ Go I es | et i [ e | e ll.__..w.im!mw.!.r 8z e e | e
|8 TeC [TEE [ v [ e | 05 @ | eb | Ov | @ | e | Z& | & | vt | 2 | L L8 | w | s
roe | e § st s ' e | e | w | O | S6 | SE LE vz ;1 ! oz 1 zZr o I FTOR I TR
RN h Bt | 22 | S | 8 | $ | 8 ERERAERE I S
th I PL | & | ST v2 | €2 | 2 | 02 | @ T8 vt £l
H[a v, el o & 1) [+ iz [ oz | a 6l 6l 81 8l
i BL 1 sk | 8L | 2 | € | ve [z [se [se o Tae s [a |z
e [or |6z o [ 2 | 6 | ov | v | Ov | Ov | 6€ | G 6 | v
ERERE (T f e e e[ e e ee e | ow
T vt | o 6} iz | sz .m. oz | ez | sz | iz | @z | 6 | 2 vz iz
e [e | e | & | & | & | e qqmimmn RIEREREG
| | | 8 [:14 82 | e , ¢ . @2 e [ e ae _ ot 62 9 | 8¢ [
_j. FIEa i 8l 8t 8t [T 52 92 8z | st 3 i tz | 6t ol
,..-..w...._:..owl_.fmw Tz sk e vk o e | & | & | & | k| s | @ (AT AN Y
8L ez G [ 6c | 6 | SZ , 2 | AV | ¥ | EE ie [ ez [ 62 [ 82 | 2z [ M |
R R SR T s | v | se __. T T T - T T R e | o
Pye fowe [oe pose [oor [ se | v [ B [ 19 | 86 ;¢ e ! , b
s PviTee | & eeTer joe [ e | ez | ooe ERE: v e Cve e oo iaﬂl._
L0 Towt ooz | vz | ez | Bz | ez | 0z | @ Pk oz (TR TR TR A TR O T} 60
N REEREL _Nmii.nm..ﬁimwus.:.m1-m-_-]w.mi e | e o T ] o | ov | v | & | @
S wi e e e | iE | s6  ec | 2 | e i od | 2v ob & @ [ 1w oo ol o
v e [er | e _1~n!_:..mm-._z..nm e o [T T e [T iz | e | 8t 6 L 6 | b 80
Tz W EREZEEEREREEES R s ! § | L | a....s-:...,.a&...w...uwlT..m.a.-.H
[ BE [ Yoo | BF | bG P e | c§ | oav 62 v 8L | ¥l | 02 oz & 6l | hw..iw ¥0
S EALEE [ v v [ ey | v | o | 2Zv | v | Ob _ 1 3 o ZL | v 6 | € | 2 | & | &0 |
4 : Sl R I 0 . 6 L0 TR ST PR30 i Ml W] 55 L 20 L ALK 00
e B | 85 | ze | we mv_” om.\_ S5 | 98 | 5§ | IR AR A er HER BT T AR T AR B .al._
| Sou | Gy | xen R . i —t- H | | U B i 3 T | kg
i Rewung % |z E_cu.me 8 f Zb ook | gk | owb o foeb bz ol |0kl 6 8 | L 0 § | ¥ | ¢ z L0
S L . ey S TR R (N BN I
I¥0 POYRN 800  Bdd sHun LoZhP £0 ajBwered
moy L censs) Bay $102 1snBny 2002 : 10 MdX ‘oweN sug
Modey Aiyluop WY 25:11 YL0Z/G/6  :21BQ UaLND

]



| EeL i £ | e £ | e e [ e e[ e 1 e 13 IE o ot 0E _1 e ot o e Lo o awn pn.-..r.fpmi .rm_:low |
_ 3 B 18 | ¥ | £ | 68 | e Voo SPToer [ ob 5% Ev | &€ ({3 Bz | & €2 02 | 0 @ | £z vz 2 oz Gy
J 58 5t e 8 | 29 9 | S 9L | U 7 6. | g8 7] s8. | IS ey w v v sk, 6r b 5 €& S5 | 85 | wew
e ¥e | S8 1€ ve | 8 bg e €6 ¥s ¥ [ s [ (T3 8 | 8e | & 8 | ¥ 8 s 6 ¢ el ol w [: TR T} m._n-
;¥ T | e oc I3 BE _ ve &£ | et 1€ 8t oe ve £e ze 33 ] oz _ 6 | v F4 _ z L0 o ¢ £t o
" vZ s¢ | e [ o RS _ sk | ov | er (3 F3 [ az [ oz 6l 0z [T EJ_“ T m €, st |8t 61 T oz ez
m[ zz e ts | ez | 2z | et “ O | 8¢ | v | & | 2§ | €6 | 0% | or | Iv | 4vr | AV | AV | SE oo AR _ron [ s€ ot [ ee | ee e ’
v £ z8 6 | or o | ozv v | s¥ ] 6F | 0% k43 bs 05 F o or 8t 8 |, 86 | 8¢ | £ | or | wp I [ 1P iz
4 13 [ 8t €€ F13 g6 o8 £ 18 | o8 19 | 09 | zo 09 o | IE [ ol TR TR T “ vl ol el N st 8 |
| g2 2 T gl 8l 8z T4 ez | e v | S 6E or ¥ s¢ _1& vz 0z | 28 | s JTR | & z1 g | L T g
.o 1 52 9 ot LT 81 6 | 8l 7 61 oz v 2z T, 1 YT 8l LN 51 18 _ [ 8 [ v |5z "
iowe £ &8 62 [ §€ | o€ 05 | 09 | B9 89 (2 6L CE] [Z3 §9 8 £r 2 oy _ Sk av IS | ¥ S5 | a5 14 €2 i
I or i b V5 1 85 28 | 0 | SsL o oL | L | v | £l v es | 8 w | 2 | 8t B[ e Z Z ] 2t 6 91 _-NNI
| v e 8z (74 i 6l €2 5T _ 14 8z T4 iz 8z B i 8 sz | 2 | 0 | a T L ol 2k oo L2 [
et £ S§ 6 L T 1z Fr AT Iy 55 €6 55 18 ¥ 17 zE € €2 | € oz [+ 0z 8z | &2 £ Ee [iF4
¥z nwlm I SE | & 3 13 oe IE (33 [:74 & v ¥ ¥e [ v [ :14 gl 9 i 5 S 9 M g 8 , I 7 Bl
vz t2 [ vt 6i %4 oz 6 | e ve [ ee [ e §¢ £e [ oz [F € Wl ] B i [ T
4 b4 g ot [+ 82 62 e [ & %€ | 8 ae I3 g S€ & e €2 [ 6 “ Lo s 1L T v n_J, £
€2 62 13 ] Sl [+3 F-£4 [H € ve _ i 8g £ _ 6E £ 48 | e 56 | #E 6z | & _ &t € | €2 2 &2 e |
Cowe 62 [ & | | 2 5¢ 6 g g€ | et 6€ ' et _ 9t 33 sz | o 8t i ol H 9L | 4l h 61 0z | ¥Z ! m..l“ [T ..2-
;v o0 | vo 1€ [ v L oer | b m ey | 05 ¥s € | vo | €8 [ {3 I3 [t I ¥4 [F3 Iz [T ve | ge T g vl
.~| {4 boloes | oz 8¢ () [T ve 1 lp 8y 05 vs | as [ ar [ I ot _ se | €€ ze ZE € | & e S v o e
i € | /9 EF | sy oy 6 & sr ¥s €9 19 59 8g s v ' GE € 6l _ ol Zk ol vob €L sk e o A
. ¥ 8z vy ¥ [:H [T [ I3 or | Zv Er £ [ zr ¥ oF &£ I | 5T zZL e 2 o 8 g T s | .ﬂa!_
: F4 [F4 o0 e st st | o & oSt 8 | ot [ iz £ 6z 2z iz sz | @@ 0z | J8 oz 2 | AV ! 5S¢ | ge L
Pove J) 50 m ve T 6t o | &b 19 59 €9 29 ¥ £9 a5 1S [ or g | OF | 6f _whn v D 88 | [E | W | Zv ¢, 60
v (S © v Doy Tev 16 [ zs | 16 | €5 | 09 | 88 | 22 | €L | vz | vl |65 T 1% LTV | B2 e | 2E L _-ia i
. ¥ sp 08 or | ¥ T [ 85 65 © 09 ¥ 25 55 vS (.12 b | 6E veE | IE 13 e | Bt _ o |zt T} Lol w 20
. " £E oy B | Ve 1 M€ | B | 96 | ov | ov | & | o | © | or | B | 8 | fc R EEE I R | % 18 6 wmlm o0
m (4 T | 6 T | 22 £2 ol 8l € | 8 I 22 _ £ !z 32 6z | 82 vo@ e @ | 6 6L ' Bl el R ] ) .m.o
Lo 8 | e | zv | zv [ k& [ 2y | e [ oge Ve | e 1 ee e e e | e | &£ ;8 | ze [ e | & | s¢ | 8 6 | 6c LG SIJ
oo 2 . ee _ og [ [ zT 6L | 62 (72 [:74 Bz oc oz 0z 92 sz v, 1z 0z 1z T e e 8z | Bz €0
. ¥ BE | ¥5 | 82 | O | ¥ G I3 s¢ £ ¥ zs o5 [ 8y v | 6 73 ot | sz “ [ ze “ SE o &£ 8t i€ zo
i ¥ i 89 | 8 | 6 | or . T B | 88 g IS _* €5 1 e s ' is | sv [ 6e 8 | vt | e T 8e [ or | owp .3 Jr:]mm , 85 &IJ,
SQd | Oay | xew _ | i | ! [ q T : T T kg
! 4 | '
Aewuing | e’ oz {0 e 1} 9t St | bl £t Zi 1) ol 8 [ 8 2 @ * g v etz oo .0 dl.l
SINOH
b0 poyiapy 800 Hdd S|un Lokt €0 daloweled
dnoy | ‘lersapul Bay vioz Ainp 2002 : 1€o MdX ‘BWEN ajg
Hodey Alyuopy WV 65:LL PLOZ/8  ‘9leq leunD

@



. e0L ; EEL on T o [Toe T ot |I|m.u|r_|u.m||lm.w|-H.-.m.wlum.-.u.m-._|m~. | 82" o 0e o) |
O TR T TR o0 T ee e | Cm e B
TTTT . T 08 e8r) g8 o8 v of T s T es e
i ¥ | 8y ¢ o8 | 26 | o | 6F | B te [ 20 [ 8 | @ | a o8 | vL | 0oL T TR
v e § |6 | w i 6e | 2v | 6 | 16 | ¢ | 25 | € | v8 | ¥ Ve | ez | 68
T e iz s | e | & | ec | v | v v | e | 55 | ev o ek e e
v Tz 0z | 0z | & “,Imu T~ 7w Te [ i | &z e ! ..-.I.n.llh|ﬂih.~|
| € | o0F @ 1 ot | & 1 & EKEAAEREE Z 1w & e [ | s w ] ey |2z | e | s¢ 8 |
Ve T i s, & ot | e B | cr | tv | Zv ) &b | 15 | &5 | & | ¥5 | ov | 3.-._. ez ez Tof T 6 | 8¢ |
W st es | 66 | 6 | 28 [ [ o h_....”v W | av | er | Or | tr | v | & | SE | ez .,ml._!..«lmq-.uu....lvm..._
EREREEREE E 6 | e | e | 2& | Of | R
[ToeT; ¥ | sE | 2t PR R Tze e Lo o w
Ve | e | w | e | ¢ e | ee | £t CRIEEREE 1_,..:.. FTRR TR TR
IER AR 62 awl_...m..w,-imwiH 62 | 6 | R RN _
3K 2 E: [ sg | 82z [ 2 | & ov | zZ¥ ...:mn x” e | ot | ﬁ zw .N.Ni“lmw.--.-aml_?a......
e e ime e e |t | e | ee | e AL AR AEEEE ESERL AN
T Tz e ERLEE: o5 | 55 8s | _ 58 _ Wl oS | | ey er By . &2 | o 1€ T
v "8 | st | e | e | &6 | € | €€ | €€ | S s v e | e | v | e | B AT A TR A TO
_-ra.m!wlu.«. @ | % | & S v M m<.m ERERERE: .r £z | e 6 | L z (TH.
A S R _ oL {0 gl KRR EE d,wi_am_. R 6 B r Wb | FF o7 PR
TTeg T s s | er | ol or | 82 ve | € | e | k& | s | GO I=2c | ec | 6 | € 1 ©£F
v | & | @ e | | b | & [ 6 | & EREAEAEREAEE oz | W | 8 2
Cote e e | e [z [ Toe [ 6z ' 2 g€ | e | €E e e e ] mpu.mr.-.um_ul.lwn..m:
I|em|.|.mn [T T s | v .m_.._F € | % _ £t e ..“1. ri._.:a.n. “-m.wl.. se g€ | [+ T T oe | v e .nﬂ
vz | 8 | es | ec | e | e | v | ov | 2§ 6 | 9 m.zj._- S | tv | et _ Ji T .2|L.II_.N T s0
@ | & . ev |tz | 8 | & [ zv | ¢ep o ™3v | 3v | av | av | s | 0F | 82 TTer [ el oz | &y ] 80 |
(& & "o 1 | & e ] v | oF : or v e | av | av & _ 8 1wz | 0z e | w | & . u | o oF & | e | 10 |
T AT TR KRR 4-a~,jaﬂn-:“1..mu & w _ oz | 2 | 8 | 8 8 R 6 | W | 6 0]
v e o e s s a v [l oz ez e [ 4 e w.rl_.-.m._.-,r..:i,_, KT THN T B TR THR A T A A
v s e e | @ @ | w k| z@ 41-%.41.@“ e [e€ @& &z e | ez | s | |z | & | 8 & 9 | 6 | " |
e e e [ e | & | & 1 & | €€ [ 9 | ov | W T o T e s v e, 38 | 6 | ._nhT...mlr.mN T e ev €6 . €0
w e m e e e | o9 _ € [ 2o | €9 | 2o | o8 | @8 ﬁ s | o | W | s | €% . ot m £ e | & | e | & 6 | g | s | 20
|vm|| ..mnl 66 | It mnl.“ G | e | st | 8 | 6c ; 8¢ | e ;€] & [ et Ik T e | o€ | g | &, v | € | 02 | b2 22 | £ | & | W
=TT +_- Bay -Im.u.i I_.l e ...| 5 [ s et e e e — -!.|"| |T FENSLF. R | T - A — — T ” P S = : _— .>m.ﬂ
Aiging d.nm_&"&_.g“.:_m_. 4 e s e e 2 :_E_m B | ¢ ] g ! £ z 1 0 EEEr
R | 1 I e e - . I R NS W] BURA. [N
40 ‘POWIBIN 800  Bdd SHun LozZbd £0 Jejaweed
oy jens) Bay 102 aunp 2002 © 1€0 MM ‘BweN aus
Hoday Aupuon WY 10:2 pLOZ/E/L  @leq uaLnD

&



9tL e e i W T W W e e e e e e Tl e e £ 1 g wnop
e T T ez v se e e Te o e [T W &% | & B % W % "8 & 5 a BAy
S SN WO N "R a1 T s L TS (T8 |66 | 60 | S8 | & | EE T e T ok o o e e e T i e
v €, o TR T E T R TR | BE [ 2v | oy | v | [E | S | 8 & v | & 06 & e @ oz & st el e
vz ooy v et | o s T w6 8 . oF T E & o R R B T VA TRl S S ey S T T B T 2 of
w  w®lretele  wlai gl sl e [ FET® e 8 wta T on Te Tl T e e T T e e
Y w & L9 e w8 & _ Rl || Rl g % & & &% w V" w % RSP g
W ke ez | ez e 6 [ e w2 Cs e &£ e e T w & _ Yo | £z | W . te & 16 & e TR
I T T A T TR T T e _ 5 | v _ A R R N A R R T - I S~ A~ fat
vt [k e | e |8 e 6 | & f € Joe | 6 | 62 | 62 | B | &2 [ € "8 T 6 e e a8 e ae TR e
T .__u - R e v vz T v w2 I S I S 208 BT T ey A A T O T L TS -
v e T To T a e T Ter oz i€z vZ € | e [z || e & &z & e o Tz R T A T e Raeatk T iy
- A T A S A T N 2 I - 2 & | 2z o8 oA e T et el e 8l 2z
e e i w __ Z | e EAEAE AR R nwi.,l.wmln & e ._rl.-~|r.m.l.””...2i1 @ w2
_| e m e | &z R @@ L ® e | e |m|4 un.iu|....w|.‘ g6 e v R Io.wj.. R A R
2 ve Y A | &2 ok o | €t | e | 2 L oc | 6t | B T W T or | Oy Or 8 66 € | 6 | e v 6 e et
Moz 77a2 e e Ttz e e o w6 e e & T s | BELBE § 8 E SC | & 11 &2 § S f BT £ AT T e R TR
v T o T T [oe e e | ¥ .E‘IM IS 08 T v | v | e [ OF | v | € L 6 . O B . o e e b I Y T T
v v e o v 1o b e o b NG T [T o [ o | v | W | o T 6 | 25 6 6 e e I o ol
w e w o e [ or 6 & T m e Y, 38 | 49 | 8 [ e ] W 16 @& TR R e 6
YT R T i sz | e | e | ¢ | L T € Tze ] Nn.“. 3 T e . o6 08 Kz TTE T e e T8 b w
v ez st iz L m | er | ae e e | se & we .1.en.._lvm|ml.mw..!Nwllamun..o«.ll._u. NEE VB W % SRR T e
vZ s 60 & | 26 | ¥E . BE €6 1o [ ee | 60 | 20 | 68 | 00 T 6§ 5 €5 | 6 | o | ev . 82 . L2 8 I Tz T if B
2 2 T 05 [ oc , e | o€ o T Zv | W _ o | or [ & [ o0 [ 08 T 06 T & T80 B WD e - T
ve WU v 2y b 08 . € 66, v & 05 ] Yo Oy 86 zv  tv &y | &b | 8 6b &b . 9  ® St 0z 2 b ol
(%4 T3 W &€ e | w | or 6 | bt e | v gt _ e TR R T V€ ¥ sc 8t £ 8 8 8 60
€ s o Tov ob e i e A A N R N R £ v 48w ez | e @ e 8 w & e
v2 i€ R i R 2 A B 2 TR R A e T ¥ €2 - e sz | 1z e & 40
vz 5z £e |m~.l|mw.|”|w~|ﬁwM._ 08| e | & | ¢ _ O T 2 R I I T T 12 ez @ 90
v s e [w e g e Tof e e e & Ry T & [ & T w0 e 8 o i e
ke e ® &z lww ! &z e R R [ -!_.w.r-m_lmnl_.:mni%_l 8 &z | 62 8L 1 06 T 6 e w
¥o Tt v T se | oe T ee | b TS W W ey | 2w | ev | 6c | ee 1 ¥ 06 8 LN CE L A R A R
€ oe | v 1z T ez e v 8 6 R R B A N A A I i B A i (S T TR e T e e
@z e | sz e T 6 = 1z T T T e anlwlnn|_..~<.. v e I W s e 66 e s se S e 10
SQy | Bay | xew Bt T e—y ¥ T = 7 7 E e i T _ feg
- Aewwng T g 4 T4 0z 8t B 4 8t St .1 |8 ozt L 0 6 ] ] 9 S 14 ) z 1 0 [T o=
s i . ; i _ oy
LPO (POYIBN 800  gdd Shun L0ZPb £0 Jepweley
Jnoy | ‘lena)Ly Bay 102 Aew 200Z : LEO MdM BwieN ang
Hoday Ayiuony Wd 2viZ pLOZIOZI9  ‘eleq BN

@



gee L RN h..i_ L L O L e L T 3 S Vv T s T .h._lx_lt & T TS T BT ot ai i uvum..-m_ﬂrw Tt _E._.o.m
[ wy e h.ml.h--nn L2 T R T N...le_n .H A L L L I O R S ! Wm ._,..nl_lmml.nl.?«.j
i f 8 [z [z S | 6 | € e | v8 | o8 6 | & | s | 15 | o L e T T T e b o W A
v T b | €[ 6E | B€ | 6t | oOr | Oy | ¥ | 1P _ Wl W ey | or | e | e | eE | ¢ TTee ) &£ e | ocjzh ot |
TV TTE T e o T w m wo[Tev [ w | oy ” 8 | e | 9 | Z& | 8¢ | &€ | G | o __ | EREEE !
N .vN. Nn.l.- & e 1€ pse pove Tee Tee e | v | ec | e | e se s | ve | e I T | %
¥ e & | oc | ez | ot __ T vz te | se BE | &E ! mML__ ve | €€ | £ | €€ T _
P 8 | e o | v | s€ | oE [ o |8t waon 8 [ oy | ee | &£ e | b | et
T|NN £ [Tz Tee [ or | w [ 2 | 2 . 6e (O ;@ e T or o TeE | ac | e | £ |
| v e | e | % i ze e | e W [ w | e | er | o | HEAEREAE S
e & | 8 | ¥ | ve | se 8 [ uc T oze 8e | L€ [ e | i€ | £ | L& | s€ | IE 8z |
(Y% | &y | es | B | 6 | € | 6 | €5 | €5 | v& | 95 | 6 | 98 | o5 [ sv | wwovoee | f€ f
A T e e Py [y T er | er Fos | zs o5 | 15 | er | ov | 2 [ ee o [z |
ﬂu.rhw _:|~v v -Hr;n._.. [ W |z ®v W | G | oy | oy | o | oF | OF R
T..v.u | 8t o e [ ov T ov 7y | Wl | v o ESLEE zwn, € 1wl
' o] oo oW L zv | ey | ey 2y | v | ok | er e Tev [z | o ENER
L A mn.. LA 8 | e | €& | OF ) .22 v £ oF | Bt [ IE _ € 13 _.
_|_H r-.m.n..... o CT BE _ 6¢ __ 6t POy | EF mwl_ or o ow, oF v e | v | 8e | | _
. % g | 18 & 8z Q.HJ__ sv | s | sv | v I i ay a¥ Is 6 | I i wv,w | "
m. 5l e 15 e T e | ev | tv | & v m o | 8 | 05 | Is |05 | % | | | _ i [ ! P
say | B | xem 1 | ! | P . 1N “ m _ “ ] l ! _ T kea
: Aeuung £2 14 iz | w® _ 6l _ al Lt _ U 148 £l _ AN T | _ oL | 8 l\ I 3 L8 s 4 S z 1 0 J
A | e A | SR v A
4v0 ‘Poylaly 800 gdd Spun L0z €0 usjawesed
nay | ‘lenayu) Bay rLOZ Iudy 2002 © 1E0 Md ‘AWEN it
Hodsy Apuow WY proL PLOZ/SHS  9lEQ IueLND

@



Qualifier Codes NULL
Qualifier Code Qualifier Desc

AA Sample Pressure out of Limits

AB Technician Unavaliable

AC Construction/Repairs in Area

AD Shelter Storm Damage

AE Shelter Temperature Qutside Limits

AF Scheduled but not Collected

AG Sample Time out of Limits

AH Sample Flow Rate out of Limits

Al Insufficient Data (cannot calculate)

Al Filter Damage

AK Filter Leak

AL Voided by Operator

AM Miscellaneous Void

AN Machine Malfunction

AOD Bad Weather

AP Vandalism

AQ Collection Error

AR Lab Error

AS Poor Quality Assurance Results

AT Calibration

Al Manitoring Waived

AV Power Failure

AW Wildlife Damage

AX Precision Check

AY Q C Control Points (zero/span)

AZ Q C Audit

BA Maintenance/Routine Repairs

BB Unable to Reach Site

BC Multi-point Calibration

BD Auto Calibration

BE Building/Site Repair

BF Precision/Zero/Span

BG Missing ozone data not likely to exceed level of standard
BH Interference/co-elution/misidentification
BI Lost or damaged in transit

8J Operator Error

BK Site computer/data logger down

BL QA Audit

BM Accuracy check

BN Sample Value Exceeds Media Limit

BR Sample Value Below Acceptable Range
cs Laboratory Calibration Standard

DA Aberrant Data (Corrupt Files, Aberrant Chromatography, Spikes, Shifts)
DL Detection Limit Analyses

FI Filter Inspection Flag

MB Method Blank {Analytical)

MC Module End Cap Missing

SA Storm Approaching

5C Sampler Contamination

ST Calibration Verification Standard

TC Component Check & Retention Time Standard
75 Holding Time Or Transport Temperature Is Out Of Specs.

XX Experimental Data



Maine's Air Monitoring Sites by Parameter

Prasque Isle Monitors
DEP and Micmac

@ IMPROVE
OHAPS

S *’ Tribal PM sndfcr Czone l!

; Meteorolegy

B PM25 ancior PM10
o soznNOxico

McFarland Hill
DEP and NPS

@ MPROVE
£ weoe

& HE Neor sue

1 & , 3

St S Portland Deering Caks Park DEP egend
O e + pans ) Ham ® CASTNet

A Comet O SO28NOx A\ napP
EHNEBUNKPORT ’ Ozons o
i ® MPROVE P Troal P andor Gzone

B PM28anaorPMI0
3 so2Nmaco ‘ Czone Meteorology [lf  PM2 5 andior PMA0

Ouis Sascn MEGLS snd MEDEP, rested by Martha Wabster revised 010 2MS



TOWNOFKENNEBUNKPORT, MAINE
INCORPURATED 1653
MAINE S FINEST RESORT

TO: LAURIE SMITH, TOWN MANAGER
BOARD OF SELECTMEN
FROM: WERNER GILLIAM/BECKY NOLETTE
SUBJECT: TAX IMPACT ON NON-PROFIT ORGANIZATIONS /GOVERNOR’S BUDGET PROPOSAL
DATE: JanuaRry 30, 2015

We did an analysis of what the tax amounts would be based on Governor LePage’s budget proposal to tax currently exempt properties.
Non-profit organizations that will be affected are; Kennebunkport Conservation Trust, New £ngland Electric Railway aka Trolley
Museum, Kennebunkport Historical Society, Kennebunk, Kennebunkport & Wells Water District, along with the Arundel todge A &
FM. For our comparison, we used the Kennebunkport Conservation Trust and the New England Railway properties, as these are our
largest non-profit organizations in Town.

Please note that the current assessments of these properties are not necessarily reflective of the current market. Because of their
exempt status, there hasn't been a need to update the assessments. Should these becorne taxed properties, a more in depth review
of assessed values will need to be done.

The first scenario is based on the Governor’s proposal of taking the current assessed values, deducting out $500,000 then divided the
new amount by 2, then multiplying that figure by our current tax rate of $7.63,

KENNEBUNKPORT CONSERVATION TRUST

The next scenario, takes into account that the Kennebunkport Conservation Trust and the New England Railway properties, could
qualify for the Open Space program in which the land values are reduced by 95% for KCT, and 50% for the New England Railway,

Total Land Total Build Total Parcel Minus Divided by | Tax Amount - tax rate of $7.63
Value Value Value 500,000 2 per thousand
13,610,600 672,000 14,282,600 13,782,600 6,891,300 52,580.62
NEw ENGLAND ELECTRIC RAILWAY
Total Land Total Build Total Parcel Minus Divided by 2 | Tax Amount - tax rate of $7.63
Value Value Value 500,000 per thousand
512,200 1,186,600 1,698,800 1,198,800 599,400 4,573.42

The different reduction rates are contingent on how the property would be used; public access etc.

KENNEBUNKPORT CONSERVATION TRUST

Total Land Total Build Total Parcel Minus Divided Tax Amount — tax rate of $7.63 per
Value Value Value 500,000 by 2 thousand
1,716,720 672,000 2,388,720 1,888,720 944,360 7,205.47
NEW ENGLAND ELECTRIC RAILWAY
Total Land Total Build Total Parcel Minus Divided by Tax Amount — tax rate of $7.63 per
Value Value Value 500,000 2 thousand
370,900 1,186,600 1,557,500 1,057,500 528,750 4,034.37

As you can see, there is a greater difference in the tax amounts for the Kennebunkport Conservation Trust than the New England
Electric Railway, the reason for this is that the majority of the property value for the railway lies within the building value, versus the
Conservation Trust where their value lies primarily in the land value.






